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Members’ Report
OBJECTIVES AND STRATEGY

The members present their report and the audited financial statements for the yoar ended 31 huly H021,
LEGAL STATLIS

The Corporation was established under the Further and Higher Education Act 1992 fer the purpose of
conducting Chichester College of Arts, Science and Technalogy, The mierger with Brinsbury College taok place
on 1% August 2002, at which poknt the Secretary of State granted consent to the Corporation to change the
College's name to Chichester College. Chichester College merged with Central Sussex College under a Type B
Merger on 1" August 2017, thus triggering the dissclution of Central Sugsex Caollege, Follpwing an application
to the Secretary of State the Corporation’s name was changed to Chichester Colloge Group from 1" January
2018. On 29" March 2019, Chichester College Group merged with Worthing College under a Type B Merger,
triggering the dissclution of Worthing College. Chiehester Collape Group openod a new camgus, Haywards
Heath College in September 2020,

Thar Group |s an exempt charity for the purposes of the Charities Act 2011
PAESSEOIM, WVESION AND STRATEGY
Chichester College Group's Mission i Changing Lives through Learning,
We do this by:
= Defivering an outstanding quality of education;
*  Inspiring young people, building confidence and preparing them for life:
#  Training people for new or improved careers;

*  Providing opportunities to respond to the skills needs of our local eommunities aned
amgloyers;

®  Posithedy weleoming all
Qo Wision

Chichester College Group will remain in the top quartile of colleges for achievenent within thee yeurs
whilst remaining Inclusben. It will be first chalca for:

*  Further education for our bocal communities;
*  Repgional businesses:
s International further education.
Chichester College Group has an aspiration to grow and will do this by

*  Consalidating its growth ensuring linanclal stability whilst remalning innovative and
respaiiie.

Implementation of Strategic Plan

Follewing the merger with Worthing College in March 2019, the Groug's Stratagic Plan was updated and
appraved In July 2019, The Corporation manitors the performance of the Group aganst this and other plans,
The Group's updated strateglc objectives are a5 follows:



«  Tosustain and promote bigh quality education which ensures the highest levels of achievement for
our students;

o Toprovide a curriculum relevant for today and the future which equips students with appropriate

employability and lifie shills;

To engage with employers to supply and upskill thelr workforoe;

To develop and grow substantial commerdal businesses to support the Group’s finandial health;

The College community ks a fullilling place to work;

To create @ strong College Group which provides the skills to defiver significant economdc benelit to

the reghon it Serves;

# The College Growp is financially viable in the long teom,

= ¥ ¥ ¥

The Group was Inspected by Ofsted in March 2020 and was judged cutstanding in all nve areas of the
inapection,

The Group ks committed to abserdng the importance of sector measures and indicators and uses the FE
Chaloes data avallable on the GOV.UE welbsite which books at measuros sich a2 achlevement rates. The Group

is required to complete the annual Finance Record for the Education and Skills Funding Agency [“ESFA"). The
Growp's financial health was assessed by the ESFA as "Good” for the year 2020/21.

Financial abjectives
The Group's financhal cbjoctives for 2020/21 were:

To achleve the budgeted doficit;

To maintaln a pasitive cash balance throughout the year;

To achieve the adult education budget allecation.

Achieve loan agreement financial covenants agreed with lenders as part of the merger plans

The Group achieved the budgeted deficit for the year, Positive cash balances were maintained throughout the
yoar and loan agreement covenants were adjusted (and met) in year by agresment with Lioyds and Barclays
banks.

The ESFA dedsion to sot a higher 2020021 threshold on delivery of the Adult Edecation budget allocation has
rosulted in @ shortfall of E749,000 this year which will be clawed back In December 2021, This clawback has
been provided for in the future cashflow forecast. Any immaterial reduction In the final reconciliation clawback
from the ESFA ba the amaunt provided in the accounts will go into the 2021722 accounts,

COVID-19

Group operations and finances have continued to be significantly impacted by COVID-19. At the
commencement of the natlonal lockdown, most of the Group commerclal operations ceased (rading and all
teaching and learning was moved to online defivery only, During 2020/21, there has baen a mixture of some
commercial areas such as First Steps Chibdcare returning to almaoat full operations while cthars like
International, Sports Centras and Anglia Examinations are taking longer te recover.

seall across the Growp have continued to respond posithvely to different wans of working with the priority to
malntsin outstanding teaching, learning and services across the Group whergver possible, The safety of staff,
students and customers of Chichester College Group has been the priority during the pandemic with a huge
amount of work taking place to ensure all sites across the Group were ready for the start of the 2020/21
academic yiar,

The Group continued to access the Coronavinus Job Retention Scheme [CHRS) during 2020/21. The Group
furloughed 88 roles during the year across commerdal areas, drawing down £167,000 CIRS grant to suppart
the retention of these roles. All these roles were retained when the CIRS came to an end in September 2021



The Group continued to support its key suppliers through the additional lockdowns in 2020021, Changes to
agresmenis Lo iry to ensure a Fair approach to rsk sharing during dosiire or redisced activily periods were
adopted on a similar basis te 20019420,

RESOLURCES
The Group has various resources that it can deploy in pursult of its strategic obfoctives,

Tanglbie
Tangible resources includi: five main sites, and one leased building a1 Terminus Road In Chichester,
Finamctal

The Group has £95,676,000 (2019/20 - E88,113,000) of net assets (including £9,507,000 pension asset
(2019/20 - £377,000]). This nchudes bong term llablities of £26,412,000 (2019/20 - £24,603,003),

Peopls

The Group employed an avorage of 1,494 (2019/20 - 1,530 peogle (expressed as headcount not full thme
equivalents], of whom 627 {2019/20 - 635} were teaching staff.

Studants

The Group enrolled approsimately 15,264 students in 2020/21 (14,899 - 2019/20), The student population
inchedes 6,785 (2019/20 - 6,224) 16-to-18 year old students (or 19 to 24 year old students with an EHC plan),
2,785 apprentices (2019,20 - 2,555), 340 higher education students {2019/20 = 310) and 2,560 dassroom
based funded adult learmers {2019/20 - 3,359). A significant proportion of the overall reduction from 20149420
ralates to Adult & Community Learning (392 down). The Group also saw significant decline In both Solf-
Financing {123 down) and International (353 down], with all three of these areas being heavily Impacted by
COVID-19 and lockdown,

Reputation

Chichester College Group has an outstanding reputation locally, nationally and internationally, Maintaining a
quakity brand is essential for the Group's success at attracting students and external relationships.

Chichester Collage Group received Its first Ofsted inspection since the mengers with Central Sussex College and
Warthing College in March 2020, The Group was graded by Ofsted as outstanding overall and autstanding in
wach of thie inspection aspects, Thi report s avallable ot

ai 5.0f ovidierd 3151308

STAKEHOLDERS

Ir line: with other colleges and with universities, Chichester College Group has a range of stakeholders,
Including:
e« Students;
Educatbon sector funding bodles;
FE Commisshaner;
syaff;
Local ermployers (with specific links);
#  Local authorlthes;
Locall Enterprise Partnerships (LEPs);
Local commundty;
Other FE nstitutions;
Trade undons;
Professional bodies,
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The Group recognlses the importanss of these relationships and engages in regular communication with
stakeholders throwgh a number of differen channels,

DEVELOPMENT AND PERFORMANCE
Financial Results

The Group achieved a deficit before other gains and losses in the year of E{5, 160,000) (201920 £(7,125,000),
with total comprehensive income of £7,563,000 (2019/20 - negative income E£[5,874,000}). FR5102 pension
adjustments In the year impacted interest payable by £27,000 (2019/20 - Investment income ol E64,000), stall
couts by £4,719,000 (2019/20 - £4,027,000) and actuariad gain in respect of pension schemes by £13,876,000
(01920 £1,305,000), These adjustments are shown in the table below,

2020/21  2019/20

£'000 £'000
iDeficit) bofore other gains and losses prios to pehdbon 1,414) {3,162)
Less adjustments related to year end pension valuation:
Included within staff casts {note 24} 478 (a027)
included within ineestment income (note 4) - B4
Inchuded within interest payable (note 9) {27)
(Deficit)/Surplus before other galns and losses per statutory accounts T IR160)  (7.125)

Incorme incraased for the group in the year by £3,125,000, The increase came malnly from the funding body
grants (due bo increases in 16-19 programme funding and apprenticeships offset by lower adult education
budget funding), COVID-19 impacted defivery again this year and there ts expected to be a clawback of the
Adbult Education Budget of £749,000 (201920 Enil - the ESFA dawback threshold was reduced in 2019/20 to
take account of the Impact of COVIDY on delivery by colleges),

Tultion Fees and education contracts income decreased by E1,421,000. Although an improvemant was seen In
Education Contracks {£138,000) this was ofiset by decreases in all other tuition fees due to the impacts of
COVID-19.

Other income redisced again this year by £G60,000 (201920 £1,620,000 reductian) to £6,970,000, The largest
reduction was bn catering and resldences (E628,000), which mainly to the Group's International students, both
al which wera hit hard by the imgacts of COVID-19 again this year. The Group's subsidiaries managed Lo show
small improvements in turnover compared to the provious year, in spite af the COVID-139 impacts (see Group
Companies on page 7),

The Group's payroll staff costs {including restrueturing costs) Incroased by £2,138,000 to E47.98.2,000. This
increase Includes Haywards Heath College staff costs {spened in Septembar 2020) and the FRS102 pension
adjustments, Restructuring costs of 298,000 related 1o 38 Individuals In the year.

Other operating expenditure decreased by E208,000 to £15,308,000. This was partly due to a reduclion in
partier costs (EGG0,000) but also lower overhead costs associated with the dlosure perlods. With the
continued pressure on funding incomae, other operating expenditure continues ta be tightly controlled,
however future years are likely te be Impacted by inflationary pressures on raw materials and supply chain
Issuns,



The consolidated results, show a positive total comprehensive Income for the vear of £7,563,000 (201920 -
E5,814,000 expenditure], which have been taken to reserves,

Developmaonts

Feoed asset additions during the year amounted to £5, 712,000 (£5,638,000 tangibde and E74,000 inLangible),
This was split between land and buildings acquired of £3,497,000 [mainky representing work at Criwloyg,
Haywards Heath and other work from the reconditioning grant), equipment purchased of £1,636,000, assets In
the course of construction of £505,000 {again mainly representing work from the reconditioning grant) and
sofvware (breated as an intangille asset) of £74,000,

ResEmes

The Group has accumulated incorne and expenditure reserves of £76,529,000 {2019/20 - E68,217.000) and
cash at bank and in hand balance of £11,875,000 (2019/20 - £8,698,000). Increasing cash balances to snable
further development of the Group's Infrastructure and campuses remalns a priority from an Imgroved
aperating position for the Group. Unrestricted reserves prior to the Pension reserve adjustment {2020/21 -
£9,507,000 asset, 2019,/20 - £377,000 asset), come to E67,022,000 (2018/19 - E67, 840,000},

Sources of Income

The Group has a significant rellance on the education sector funding bodies for its principal funding souree,
largehy from recusrent grants. In 2020/21 the element provided by FE funding bodies increased to 77.3%
(2019/20 - 71.9% excluding ene-off merger Income) of the Group's total income, partly due to the anpaing
Impact of COVID-19 on commerclal and international incomee,

Group Companles

The Group has two active subsidiary companies, First Steps Childcare Group Limited [FSCG Ltd) and Anglia
Examination Syndicate Limited (AES Ltd). The principal activity of FSOG Ltd is the provision of nureery services,
whilst AES Ltd principal activity is the establishmant and sdminisiration of an educatien syllabvus in & number
of eountries, Both subsidiaries showed an improvement in turmover in the year with FS0G achieding o burnover
of £2,259,000 {2030 £2,164,000] and AES Ltd achleving a ternover of E663,000 {2020 EGST7,000), The profits
penerated by the subsidiaries are normally transferred to the Group under gift ald. However, both subsidiaries
continued to be highly Impacted by COVID-19 during the year resulting In a reduction in profits compared to
pre-pandomic years (and another loss year for Anglia), In the current yvear, the subsidiaries generated the
fellowing results hefore taxation.

202021 2015/20

E E
First Steps Childcare Group Lid — profitf{loss) before taxation 223,000 (87,000
Anglia Examination Syndicate Ltd — (loss) before taxation {57.000) (40,000

In the year the subsidiaries issued irmedeemable preference shares, which were acquired by the Group. Furthes
information is supplied in note 13 to the accounts, The Group has one dermant subsidiary: Chichestar College
Growg Cormmerclal Lid,

FUTURE PROSPECTS
Future develapnients

The Group was named as the preferred partner in 8 prospective merger with Greater Brightan hatropolitan
Colbege. initlal due diligence is currently taking place and expectod to complete bn January 2022, If the g
takes place, It s expected to happen on 1" August 2022 and will be a type B merger with the Greater Brighton
Metropolitan College corparation befng dissshed and all trade, assets and Eabilfties transferring to Chichester
College Group on that date at Endl contideration,



The Group cumrently has two lunding applications submitted awaiting decisions which If successul, weould hane
avery positive Impact on the defivery of the Group Estates Strategy and Masterplans. The first application is a
partnership project, led by CCS for an Institute of Technology on the Crawley College site which would il
successhd, see a capltal investment on the Crawdey site of circa £12m, The second application Is through FE
Capital Transformation Fund for a new STEM building on the Chichester sita. A successlul application would
see capital Imvestment on the Chichester slte of drca £17m and the removal of some very poor condition
bulldings.

Financial Plan
The Corporation approved a three-year financial plan in July 2021 which sets abjectives for the period to 2023,
Treasury policles and ebjectives

Treasury management is the management of the Group®s cash flows, Its banking, money market and capltal
market transactions; the effective control of the risks associated with those acthities; and the pursuit of
optimum performance consistent with those rlsks,

The Group has 0 separake freasury management palicy In place within the Growp Financial Procedures.

Short term borrowing for temporary revenue purpases is authorised by the Accounting Difficer. All ather
barrowlng requires the authorisation of the Corporation and shall comply with the requirements of the
Finamcial Memarandurm.

Cash fhows and liguidity

Met cash inflow from operating activities came to £5,810,000 {2019/20 £1,258,000), and remains very strong
gven with the Impacts of COVID-19. There was a net outflow of cash from Investing activities of £1,022,000
{2019/20 - £1,561,000 inflow] due to the net Investrmaent in fioed assets (see above] after taking deferred
capital grants receberd In @ccount,

The size of the Group's total borrowing and its approach to Interest rates has been calculated to ensure a
reasonable cushion between the total cost of servicing debt and operating cashilow. By the end of the
financial year, cash and cash equivalents increasad by £3,177,000 [2009/20 - £1,142,000] to £11,875,000,

Group"s bank borrowings at the end of the finandial year amount to £6,723,000 (2019/20 - £7,601,000) Three
separate borrowings make up the total: a 2008/09 unsecured loan to help finance the professional fees
associated with the scrapped L5C era project totalling £173m, a EBm koan secured during 2011/12 to partly
finance the new construclion centre and anbmial care buikdings and a new loan taken on from the Central
Sussex Collega merger, The Group also has borrowings with the DIE in relation to the merges with Central
Sustey College of £2,603,000.

The clasing cash balance for the year was E11,875,000. However, even though the bank balance increased, not
current assets were impacted by COVID-19 and reduced to £1,732,000 (2015/20 - £1,887,000), when the
pension asset |5 ignored. The Group's target remains to maintain positve working capltal cash levels
throughout the year, The Group did achieve the amended financial covenants on the loans for 2020421,

Rezereag

The Group has no farmal reserves policy but recognises the importanee of reserves In the financial stabiity of
any organisation, and ensures that there are adequate reserves to support the Group’s cone activities. The
Group reserves include £89,000 (2019/20 - £89,000) held as restricted reserves. As at the balance sheet dabe
the Income and Expenditure reserve stands at £76,520,000 (2019/20: £68, 217,000,



Golng concern

The: activities of the Group, together with the factors Mkely to alfect its frture development and performance
are set outin the Members Report. The financlad position of the Group, Its cashilow, liquidity and borrowings
are prosenbed In the Financial Statements and accompanying notes.

Financial plans were developed and submitted to the ESFA by 31st July 2021 on the basis that the entity
remaing a golng concem.

There remains a good deal of uncertainty ahead In terms of the wider ecenamic canditions for a peneral
further education college growp. Brexit and COVID provide the greatest areas of uncertalnty and expoasure for
the Group however as a responsive and diversified College Group, O0G ks well placed to deliver on the Eraining
and retraining agenda to meet the skills shortages across West Sustex and Southaast England.

The ongoing Impact of COVID-19 has been Incorporated into the current budget and fnanclal plans. The
2021722 commercisl budgets Include cautious grawth which remalns at crca 60% of pre-pandemic surpluses,

Most commercial areas parformed better than forecast in 2020421 and provide a more stable starting paint for
achibeding the 202123 budgat.

16-18 enrofments for 2021/22 are projecting to meet or exceed allocation, Whilst the 202223 allocations are
yet to be confirmed, achieving the 2021522 allocation will have 2 posithee impact on incomie for 202223 given
that it accounts for over 54% of the Group Inceme. Further stll, there were Indications In the recent budpet
and comprehensive spending revew that Colleges may recoive an Increase to the 16-18 Funiding rate howsser
this has not been formally validated yet.

Achievement of the Adult Education allocation In 202122 remains less certaln. Given the ESFA pasition on the
threshold for clawback in 2020/21, It seems highly unlikely thés will b eased In 2021/22, The position on adult
enralments |5 not yet known however If recent years provide a pattarn, there will be additional recrultment
requirad In-year,

Apprenticeships are at 105% of target to the end of October 3021 In terms of now starts, This provides a
strong start 1o the year in an anea where the Group have consistently outperformed expectations through the
COMIDLS pandemic. This area Is expected to schiove or exceed the budget set for 2021/22,

Group commerclal businesses are recovaring from the pandemic on different trajectories, International, Halls
of Residence and Sports Centres all performed better than forecast during 2020421 but remained In lass
making pasitions. In the absenvoe of further lockdowns during 203122, these araas ano all budgeted o
Improve an 2020421 positions howover [t ks acknowledged that the recovery of eonfidence of international
students to travel and study abroad will take lenger to recover than other areas,

First Steps Childcare returned to profit during 2020/21 and 15 expected to schbeve the andgeted surplus for
021/722,

200/ 21 was anather challenging year for Anglia Examinations. The global impact of the pandesmic wiped out
exam seasons in the majority of franchisees territories, South America, Italy and Spain were particularty hard
hit with long national lockdowns and restrictions on examinations taking place, The UK Angllo team used the
past year bo review and tighten up franchise agroements along with continuing on fast-tracking our plans for
digitalization of some exams and development of new content. Loaking abead ta 2021722, Anglia have a
significant number of new franchise agreements in place and a strong plpeline of enquiries. These Include from
Marocco, Greece, Indonesia and Kazakhstan. Accreditation from a number of key public bodies In growth
miarkets such as Spain and a new franchise partner In italy are pasithve signs for growth and recovery.
Traditionally strong markets in Cyprus and the Methertands are beginning to recover along with South Ameriea

COG management continue te meet regularly with the Anghia franchise holders and meniter the situations In
their businesses and territeries. Notwithstanding another series of global Bockdowns, Anglia should return to
prodit in 2021/22



The Group curdently has £6.7m of bank leans and E2.4m of government boans outstanding with terms
nogodiated in 2017, Further detalls are given in note 18, Covenants with both high street banks were adjusted
by agreement for 2020/21 and tests ware ot Both banks have agreed fuithier adjustments to 20214232
covenants bo account for the angolng impact of COVID-19, The Growp forecasts that it will continue to maat 15
obligations In respoct of these a8 they are expected to fall due,

Latest modeling shows a reduction In cash balances at 31st July 2022, increasing thereafter to 31" July 2023,

hecardingly, the Group has an expectation that it has adequate resources to continue in operational existenoe
for the foreseeabbe future, and Tor this reascn will continue to adop? the galng concenn basls in the
preparation of its Financlal Statemants,

PRIMCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

RISK MANAGEMENT

Thee Group has undertaken further work during the year to devalap and embed the system of Internal contral,
including financal, operational and risk management which Is designed to protect the Group's assels and
reputation.

Rased on the strategic plan, the Group Leadership Team undertakes o comprehenshie review of the risks to
which the Group Is exposed. Each Group Leadership Team lead identifies systems and procedures, including
spedfic preventable actions which should mitigate any potential impact on the Group.

The Group's risk reglster ks split Into five key risk arcas, finance and MIS, governance and reputation, HA and
corporate services, quality and curriculum and commerclal and grawth. The risk reglsters are reviewed termby
by the Audit & Risk Committee. The risk register identifles the key risks, the Bkelihood of those risks occurring,
their petential impact on the Group and the actions being taken to reduce and mitigate the risks. Risks are
priofitised using a conskstent scoring sysbem.

Risk management training is part of the induction programme for all new members of stall joinkng Chichaster
College Group.

Outlined below is a description of the principal risk factors that may affect the Group. Mot all the factors are
within the Group's control, Other factors besides those listed below may also adversely affect the Group.

Gowarnmaont funding

The Group has considerable rellance on continued government funding through the further education secior
funding bodics and through OFS. In 2020/21, 77.4% (2018/19 - T1.A%] of the Group's revenue was ultimately
grant funded. This remains proportionately higher than pre-COVIDAS levels due to the overall reduction of
commercial Incorme. There can ba no assurance that govermment palloy or practice will remaln the same af
that public funding will continue 8t the same levels or on the same tenms.

The Group |s sware of soveral [ssues which may impact future funding:

= Signilicant uncertainty remains in the way apprentices are funded, following changes several years
apo on the introduction of the Apprenticeship Lesy;

&«  Further reductions In funding [andfor lack of ssfliclent Increases to funding) Trom Govesnmment
apencles in response to a deding in the econamic fortunes of the UK dee to COVID-13;

e Impact of BREXIT on the recraitment of EU students;

s The delayed FE White Paper was published in lanuary 2021 and ks likely to have implications for the
wiary the sector is arganised and controlbed In the uture,

This risk |s mitigated in a number of ways:

e Funding Is derhved throwgh a number of direct and Indirect contractual arfangements;
s By ensuring the Group i rigorous in dellvering high quality education and training;



«  Considerable focus and investmant i placed on maintalning and managing key relationships with the
varlows funding bodies and groups;

+  Ensuring the Group is focused on thase priority sectors which will continue to benefit from public
funading;

& [egular dialogue with funding bodbes:

¢ Focus on improving forecasting skills within the Group.

Tultion fee poliey

Ministers have confinmed that the fee assumption remalns at S0%. 10 line with the mapority of other collepes,
Chichester College Group will seek to Increase tultion fees In sccordance with the fee assumptions,  The rigk
tor the Growp is that demand falls off as foes increase, This will impact on the growth strategy of the Group,

This risk is mitigated In 2 number of ways:
# By ensuding the Group is rigorous In delivering high quality education and training, thus ensuring
waluis far inorey for students
*  Close monitoring of the demand for cowrses as prices change

Altracting and retalning excellent staff

The Group is the third largest employer In Chichester and is a significant employer across West Susses, It works
hard Lo ensure that Its reward strategles are sufficlent to attract mocallent staff and retadn them. Howevor,
salaries, particularly in some vecational and professional teaching areas cannot reach the levels offered in the
privitte: sector and therefore attracting staff to remain with the Group is challenging, particularly at Crawley.

Cammaercal Income

The Group has a strong reputation Intermationally and normally attracts dirca 500 students ta study In
Chichester each year. |t also has significant commercial incoma streams Including two halls of residence, a
sports comiples, a farm and many full cost courses, The impact of BREXIT and COVID-19 has significantly
Impacted these income streams, some of which may take some time to recover fully, The Graup remalns
camimitied to recovering and growing its commerdal arcas.

Capital Strategy

The Group continues to implement the caplial strategy on an incremental basls, when funds become avallabln,
Buring, 2019/20, & E3rn refurbishment project 8t Haywards Heath College was completed snd the E5m STEM
facility at Crawley College is due for completion in February 2022, The government provided £2m of capital
funds in 2020/21 to improve condition of College estates. CCG is awalting a dedsion on a bid to the FE Capltal
Transhormation Fund for & new STEM building on the Chichester site, A dedsion Is also pending on the
application for a new institute of Technology on the Crawley site, If successful, both applications will provide a
significant capltal Injection to the two largest sites In the Group.

Maintaln adequate funding of pension liabilities

The financial statements report the share of the Local Government Pension Scheme surplusfdefidt) on the
Group’s balanca sheet in line with the requirements of FRS 102, The College Group's share is valued as an assol
for 2020/21 based upon the actuary’s report.

Fallure 1o malntaln the finandal viabliity of the Group
The Group”s current financlal health grade is dassified as Good. In recent years, the main challenge to the
Group’s financlal position has been continued under funding of further education. As a result of COVID-19, &

significant reduction In commercial surpbuses has increased the risk level as these areas have traditionally
provided a large proportion of the Group srphs,
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This risk is mitigated in a number of ways:

Regulas im year budget moniloring:
Robust fnancial contreds;
Exploring ongoing procuremont officiencies;

o Review of the Group business model in light of COVID-19,

Pask-roerger rish

By rigorous budget setting procedures and sensitivity analysls;

The mengers with Central Sussex College on the 1st August 2007 and Worthing College on 29" parch 2019
present ongolng risks for the organisation which needs to be carefully managed. Whilst not a merges, the

acldition of the nowly reopened Haywards Heath College to the Group adds to this rsk.

Tha kay rigks retate to delivering on the merger implementation plans agreed by government, malntaining a
stablo workforce whilst delivering the change and improvement required, ensuring there is sufficient

managemant capacity in the Group, an inabllity to realise planned efficiency savings and a failure to achieve
the growth ldentified In the merger plans. In addition, stakeholder engagement and improved reputation at
Cravdiey and Worthing are also risk areas that need to be managed alongside ensuring foous |s malntained at

Chichester and Brinsbury.

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Koy Performance Indicator Measure/Targat | Actual for ETILEI.'IJ"II.
[ 16-18 Student number targets B BA1 5,785
Student dassroom achigvemant 90.0% EE 6%
Apprentice achlevement GF.0 59.8%
Progression to work, unbversity or further educathon 95.0% 97.6%
Earnings before interest, tax, deprecation & amortisation 3198 2,632
{Management Accounts measure]
| OFSTED rating Dutstanding Outstanding |
Staff satisfaction "1 am proed to be an employes of =% 94.E%
Chichester Collage Graup® ]
Stuident satisfaction "My teaching is good” Alove B0R 4%

Student achievements

Chichester College Group [s committed to achleving the best outcome for its students and helping them
achieve the qualifications they are studying. For the academdc year 2020/21 the achlevement rate for Group's
classroom based learning was 88,6% (2019/20: B9.9%), Including English and Maths. The Group's apprenticn
gehbovement rate was 59.8% [2019720; 66.5%), this was greatly affected by the COVID-19 panderic, and a
significant number of learners who elther had to take a break in leaming, wers made redundant, or had thelr

End Polnt Assesement delayed into the next academic year.

The Group is centinuing to Implement a number of measures to improve its teaching and fearning which
include, but are not Bmited to, teacher development fram the professlenal develaprient unit, student
observers, regular student feedback and the wse of value added and distance travelled measunes W encourage

students to achiove thelr full potential,
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OTHER INFORMATION

Public Benefit

Chichester Callege Group bs an exempt charity under the Charities Act 2011 and Is regulated by the Seoratary

of State for Education, The members of the Corporation, who are trusteas of the charity, are disclosed on page
1y,

In senting and reviewing the Group's strategic objectives, the Corporation has had due regard for the Charity

Commission’s guidance on public benefit and particularly its supplementary guldance on the advancement of
education, The guldance sets out the requirement that all organizations wishing to be recopniied as charities
miust demonstrate, explicithy, that their aims are for the public benefit,

In delivering its mission, the Group provides the following identifiable public bannfits thrgugh Lhe
atvancement of education:

High-guality teaching

Widening participation and tackling social exclusion;
Excellent amplayiment record for students;

Strong student support systems;

*  Lnks with employers, ndustry and commerce;

= Links with Local Enterprise Partnership.

Equality

Chichester College Group |s committed to providing equal apportunitios for stalf, students and service users
and to eliminating discrimination. As detalled In the Strategic Plan, the Group's missian Is achleved, in part, by
remaining in the top quartile of colleges for achlevement within three years whilst remaining Inclusive. 1t will
be the first cholce for intesnational further education. In addition, “trust, respect and integrity’ forms one of
the Group’s core values. The Group understands and appreciates the benefits of a diverse wiorkforce/College
commanity and strives to create and maintain an inclusive environment, The Group alms to eliminate
discrimination on the grounds of age, disability, gender, race, religlon or belief, ethnic or natlonal erigin, sexual
orlentation, gender reassgnment, pregnancy and maternity, miarriage and el partnership or socfo-sconomic
stakus,

The Group publishes an Annal Equality Report and Equality Objectives to ensure compliance with all relevant
equality legistation induding the Equality Act 2010, The Group undertakes equality impact assessments on ol
new polides and procedures. Equality Impact assessments are also undertaken for existing policies and
procedures on a prioritised bass,

During this peried, o Diversity Steering Group was established which induded a roview of the axizting E, [ |
pelicy and setting up of focus groups with stalf to understand the lived experiences of those peaple with
protected characteristics to help inform the action plan.

The Group ts a “Disability Confident’ employer and has committed to the principles and objectives of the
"Disability Confident’ standard, The Group considers all employmant applications from disabled persons angd
guarantees an nterview to any disabled applicant who meets the essential eriteria for the post. Where an
existing employes bucomes disabled, every effort 15 made to ensure that employment with the Group
continues. The Group's pallcy s to provide training, career development and opportunities for promotion to all
staiff and to remove any barrers which impact on this,



Gender pay gap raporting

Year ending 317 March 2021
tean gender pay gap 12.9%
htedizn gender pay gap LA
Mean benus gender pay gap -12.1%
Median bomus gender gap o
Praportion of malesTemalas receiving a bonus iﬁtmﬁlﬂi

The propartion of males and fernales in each quartile of the pay distribution are:

Males Females

1 — Lower quartibe 2% e
% 9%
A0% 6%
4 = Upper quartile | D 51%

Thi Group publishes its annual gender pay gap report on its website

Disability statement

The Group seeks to schbove the objectives set down In the Equality Act 2010

To inestall lifts and ramps etc., 5o that as far as is practicable, al facilities will be accessitée to people with
disabilities.

Providing spacialist equipment which Colleges within the Group can make avallable for use by students,

To take whatover steps It can to ensure that the admisslons policy does not discriminate against sudents
with disabiitles. Appeals agalnst a decision not to offer a place are dealt with under the complaints policy.

The Group has made  significant investrment in the appointment of specialist lecturers to support
students with learning difficultios and/for disabilities. There are also leaming support assistants across all
our colleges wha provide a variety of support to leaming. There is a continuing programme of stafl
development te ensure the provision of a high level of appropriate suppart for students who have learning
difficultics andfor disabllities,

specialist programrmes ane described in Colleges prospectuses, and achievements and dostinations are
recorded.

Bespoke programmes are created for students with significant needs that prevent them from engaging in
a fudl thrme course.

students are made aware of the Counselling and wellbeing services during induction, this information Is
relterated throughout the year through 1:13 with student tutors, Students are also made aware of the
Complaints and Disciplinary Procedure during induction.

Spocialist provision for 14-16 year obd emotionally based school refusers with SEND to enable & smooth
tramsition into post 16 provision
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Tradle unbon facllity time

The Trade Undon (Facility Time Publication Regulrernents) Regulations 2017 require the Group to publish
information on facility time arrangements for trade unlon officlals at the college,

FTE !I‘I‘lph‘i:l;_-ﬂ' number _:I_u_iql
Percentage of time Humber of employess
0% o
1-50% N &.G8 FTE (10 employees)
51-99% o
1 (1]
“Total cost of facility time | E30,266.57
Tevtal pay bl EA41B62 GRD.01
Percentage of total bill spent en (aclity tima 0,07
Time spent on pald trade unlon activitles as a percentage of total | 3.89%
pald faclity e
Payment perfarmance

The: Late Payment of Commercial Debts (interest) Act 1998, which came Inte foree on 1* Navemnber 1998,
requires Calleges, in the absence of agreement to the contrary, to make payrents to suppBers within 30 days
of oithar the provision of goods or services or the date on which the Invaies was recehved, The tafget el by
the Treasury for payment to suppiors within 30 days 15 95%, During the accounting period 1% August 2000 to
31" July 2021, the College pald 54% (2019,/20: BR%) of its Invobces within 30 days. The Group Incurred no
interest charges in respoct of late payment for this porlod.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPFORTING PERIOD

The Group was named as the preferred partner in a prospective merger with Greater Brighton Metropalitan
College. Indtial due diligence is currently taking place and expected to complete In laniary 2022, i tha merger
takes place, It is expocted to happen on 1% August 2022 and will be a type B merger with the Greater Brighton
Metropalitan College corparation being dissolved and all trade, assots and Habilithes translerring to Chichester
College Group on that date at Eml consideration,

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION TO AUDITORS

The mermbers who held office at the date of approval of this report confinm that, so far as they arae ach aware,
there is no relevant audit information of which the Group's suditors are unaware: and each member has taken
all the steps that he or she ought to have taken to ba aware of sny relevant sudit Infarmation and to establish

that the Grougp's suditors are aware of that Information.

Approved by order of the membars af the Corporation on B® Decembor 2021 and signed on its behalf by:

foAtoe

Dr James Sarmecanic
Chalrman
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Statement of Corporate Governance and Internal Control

The lollowing statement ks provided to enable readers of the Group’s annual report and accounts o obtain
beetter understanding of its governance and legal structure. This statement covers the periad fram 1" st
2020 1o 31* July 2021 and up to the date of approval of the annual report and financial statements,

The Group endeavours to condi its business:

I Inaccordance with the sevan principles identifled by the Commattes on Standards in Pulblic Life
(selflessnass, integrily, objectivity, accountability, openness, honesty and leadership);

il in full accordance with the gubdance to colleges from the Assoclation of Colleges in The Code of Good
Gowsrnance for English Colleges [“the Code”™),

In the opinkon of the Corporation, the Group complies with the provisions of the Code, and it has complied
throughout the year ended 31st July 2021, The Corporation recognises that, as a body entrusted with bath
pubdic and private funds, It has a particular duty to observe the highest standands of corporate governance at
all times. In carrying out its responsibilities, it takes full account of The Code of Good Governance for English
Colleges Isswed by the Assockation of Colleges in March 2015, which it formally adopbed on 21st March 3016,
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Tha Comporation

The members who served on the Corporation during the year 2020/21 and up to the date of signature of this
report wers as [Isted in the talsle below,

A

tarme Date of Term of Dato of Status of Committes Attendance |
Appolatment | Office Haslgnation | Appointment Membership in 202021
Jeff 1 January 2019 | 4 years | independent 67%
Abexamnder Membier
Dr Aoy 29 March 2018 | Until 28 Independent | Audit & Risk 100%
Bowiden March 23 Pember Committes,
{cantinued Worthing Quality
term of office & Stekeholder
from Board
Warthéng
College
Corparation)
Steve Cooper | 29 March 2019 | Until 16 July Independent Fnance & BoM
2022 Memilbor Genoral Purpases
{eontinued Committes,
term of office Warthing Stadl
fram Comméttes
Worthing
College
Corporation]
Tom Crowley | 1 Aprif 2018 4 years 2 October | Independent | Resources 0% N
H020 Muimber Committen
[AnneCurle | 1January 2019 | 4 years 10 Stall Governor 0%
Seplember
2020
Androw 1 August 2013, | 4 years, plus | Term ended | Staif Governor Chichester 6%
Davies re-appointed 4 years 31 Mty 2021 Cluality &
ratified from 1 Stakeholder
August 2017 Board
lans 1 August 2003, | 4 years, plus Independent Resouron i
Daodaworth re-appointed 1 | 4 years Member Cammilbes,
August WAT Chichedter Staff
Appointed &y gnmn‘ﬂttu, "
Vice-Chair from m“"ﬂ"'“"“
1 August 2019
e Comimittoe,
Remisneration
Committes
Eeirm 14 October T the end Student Student 1CHrs
Embleton 2021 of ber term | Gowermer Commiites
&5 Student
Presicdant,

i7




MName

Date of
Appointment

Terrn of
Office

Data of
Resignation

Status of
Fppointment

Carmmittes
Mamborship

Attendance
in 202021

Chichester
College

Mick Fox

1 lanuary :w'fa

I
appointment
ratified from 1
January 2018

A years, plus
& yEar.

Extension Lo
31 huly 2022
approved 31
March 2021,

Independont
Member

Resources
Coamimibtbee, faudit
B Risk
Committes,
Governance &
Search
Cormmiitee,
femaneration
Commlites

ax%

14 October
0

Ex-officlo

Chief Executive

Finance &
General Purposes
Committes,
Resources
Cammilties,
Gavernance &
Sparch
Committee,
Chichestar
Oluiality &
Stakeholder
Board, Crawley
Quality &
Stakeholder
Beoard, Chichester
stall Committes,
Group Sudent
Cammittee,
Crawley Stadl
Committes,
Waorthing &
Haywards Heath
Cuality &
Stakeholder
Board, Worthing
Sall Convmltben

100%

Domna
Harflald

1 August 2021

Seaff Governor

Dl
Hobson

1 August 2014

His-
appsHntment
ratilied (rom 1
Awgust 2018

4 yoars, phes
4 yoars

12 July 2020

Independent
Member

Resources
Commlttee,
Finance &
General Purposes
Commitiee

Dawid Jones

1 August 2020

4 years

Independent

Chichester
Quality &

100%
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Darter of
Appointment

Term of
Oiffice

Date of
esignation

Status of
Appalntment

Commition
Membership

-!-'l'tﬂﬂdanw
in 2020421

Helen
Kilpatrick CB

1 January 2015

4 years

Stakeholdor
Hoard, Finance &
General Purpoges
Compitbes

Independont
tember

Fhelagh

Lograve CRE
oL

1 Seplembor
2010

Ex-odficia

an
September
FLiFS|

fichard

1 August 2030

Ryan Sallows

Dr James
Sarmecanic

i

Audit & Risk
Coatimitbea

-

Chief Foecuthne

Finanee &
Ganeral Purposes
Committee,
Resources
Commiltes,
Governance &
Search
Commilles,
Chichester
Quality &
Stakeholder
Board, Crawbey
Cualivy &
Stakehalder
Board, Chichester
Sall Commitbes,
Group Student
Committes,
Crawloy Staff
Committes,
Wt hing &
Haywards Heath
Cuality &
Stakeholdar
Board, Worthing
Staff Cormmittes

§

Independent

MMamber

Chichester
Quality &
Stakehalder
Board

1 Atgust 2017,
re-appointed
fram 1 March
2018

& vears fram
1 March 2018

Independent
Meniber

Crawley Quality
& Stakeholder
Baoard, Craveoy
Staff Committee

1 fuigust 3017,
appointod as
Chabrman from

1 August 3019

Independent
Mermber

Goverpance &
Search
Committes,
Remusneration
Committes




Mamie Date of Tarm af Dt f Status af Comimitten Attendance
Appolntment | Oifice Resignation | Appointnsent Membership in 2020421
sophie 1 August 2018 | Totheend of | 31 July 2021 | Student Chichester a92%
Sargent ber term as Gapanrnar Quality &
Student Stakeholder
Fresident, Board, Chichestar
Chilchester Staff Committes,
Callege Group Student
Committne
ick 1 August 208 | 4 years Independent Group Stedent A%
Suthertand Memiber Commilbes,
Finance &
General Purposes
Commitkee
Dionna 1 August 2021 | 4 years Stall Gowernor Hfa
Turner-Inwin
i Volos 11 Decernber | To the end of | 31 July 2021 | Student Girowep Student 6%
2020 hver Ee=rm as Governor Comrmittes
Student
Fresident,
Crawley
College
Ellen Walksh 1 August 2021 | 4 years Indepandent Finance &
Member General Furposes
Comyilles
Caroling 1 January 1015, | 4 years Independant Worthing Quality | 100%
Waad re-appolnted 1 Mamber & Stakcholder
Ranuary 2020 Board
Pl Wrighit 1 August 2013, | 4 years, plus independet Finance & 100%
re-appointed 1 | 4 years, Menbies General Purposes
Aangust 2017, Extenslon to Commitbee,
31 July 1022 Governance &
approved 31 Sparch
March 2021, Committes,
Remuneration
Commilboa

Co-opted Members who served on Committees of the Corporation during the year, are as Talbows:

Mama Dt of Tarm Date of resignation | Status of Commitiees servad
Appalntment of appolntment
affice
Ay Kensett | 20 Nevember 2018 | 4 years Co-opted Audit & Risk Commitbos
membier
ZocWright | 15 October 2020 | 4 years Co-opted Resources Commilles
mrmdiar




The Gevernance framvwiork

It is the Corporation’s responsibility to bring Independent judgemant to bear on lssues of strategy,
performance, resowrces and standards of conduct.

The Corporation Is provided with regular and timely information on the overall financial perfarmance of the
Group together with other Informaticn such as performance against funding targots, proposid capital
expenditure, quality matters and personnel-refated matters such as health and safety and environmental
s,

During the wear 2020/21 the Corporation met on the following dates;

*  Wednesday, 9 Decomber 2020;
*  Wednesday, 31 March 2021;
*  Wednesdoy, 7 buly 2021,

The Corparation conducts its business through a number of committess and boards, each with their own
terms of reference, which have been approved by the Corporation. These are the Audit & Risk Committes,
Finance & Goneral Purposes Committes, Gavernance & Search Committes, Remuneration Committen,
Resources Committes, Chichester & Brinsbury Quality & Stakeholdar Board, Crawley Cuality & Stakeholder
Board, Worthing & Haywards Heath Cuality & Stakeholder Board, Chichester Staff Committes, Crawbey Stafl
Committes, Warthing $tafl Commiltes and Growp Student Commitbes. Minutes of the Corporation meetings,
with the exception of business deemed to be confidential by the Corporation, are avalfable on the Group’s
website at www. chichestercollegeqroup, ac,uk or fram the Clerk to the Corporation at:

Chichester College Group
Westgate Flelds
Chichester

Wesk Sussox

POLY 158

The Clerk to the Corporation maintains a reglster of finandal and personal Interesty of Corporation Members.
The register is avallable for inspection at the above sddress,

All maemibers are able to take Independent professional advice in Turtheranos of thale duties at the Group's
expense and it has access to the Cerk to the Corporation, who ls respansible to the Corporation for ensuring

that all applicable procedures and regulations are compllod with. The appointment, evaluation and removal of
the Clerk are matters for the Corporation as a whale,

Formal agendas, papers and reports are supplied te members bn a trnely mannes, prior to Corporation,
Committee and Board meatings. Briofings are provided to membess on an 3d hoe basis.

The Corporation has a strong and Independent non-executive elomant and na Individual or graup dominates
Its decision-making process, The Corparation considers that each of its nen-secutive members to be
independent of management and free from any business ar other relationship which could materially Interfere
with the exercise of tholr independent judgement.

There (£ a dear division of responsibiity in that the roles of the Chalr and Accounting Officer are separate,

Tha Corporation, committees and boards continted to meet In line with the scheduled calendar of meetings
throughout the pandemic and lackdown periads, with meetings facilitated onfine.
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Appointments to the Corporation

Ay hew appainiments to the Corparation are a matter for the eonsideration of the Corparation as a whole.
The Corparation has a Governanee & Search Committes, consisting of five members of the Carporation, which
Is responsible for the selection and nomination of any new member for the Corporation’s consideration.

Members of the Corporation are appeinted for a term of office not exceeding four years and may serve up to
twn terms of office, & maxdimam of cight years. This may be extended in exceptional ciroumstances.

Corporation Performanca

The extract from Chichester Collepe Group's Solf-Assessment Report 2020/21, which relates to governance is as
Tollows:

o The Governors and Chief Executive/Graup Leadership Team have articulmted o very dear and dynmmic
migsion and vision for the College Group, its learners and key stokeholders.  This has resulted in @
strategic plan which demonstrates the College Group's ospirations for the region senad by the Group
and its leormers with clear key performance indicotors which ore measured termiy.

« Governance arrangements are robust and affective. There is o strong and transparent relationshie
between the Corporation and Group Leoderdip Team which [s based an trust and openness. Gavernors
hervie o wide range of commercial and educational skills and experience, which they vse to gain an
insightfil overview of the Group's quaelity of provision and finonclol pedformance. Evidence 1
improvement in achievement rates and defivering the budgeted defieit. Governors use o well-developed
performance mmagement scheme, informed by the wews of learners and staff, to focus an key langets,
far exemple staffl and student setidfaction

Remuneration Committes

Throughout the year ending 31 July 2021, the Group's Remunération Committes comprited four members of
the Corporation. The Committes's respansibilities are to make recaormmendations to the Corporation on the
remunaration and benefits of the Accounting Officer and the other key management personnel, The
Commbittes meets twice a year, [n the autumn teom and spring term.

The Corporation sdopted the AoC's Senéor Post Holder Remuneration Code in July 2019 and camplies with the
main principles of the Code, The Senlor Past Holders within the remit of the Remuneration Committee are the
Chiel Executive & Accounting Officer, Executive Principal, Chief Financial Officer and Managing Director
Comimercial.

Detalls of remuneration for the year ended 31 July 2021 are set sut in nota 7 to the financial statemants.
Andit & Risk Commitbes

The Audit & Risk Committes comprised three members of the Corporation, plus a Co-opted Mernber
{excluding the Accounting Officer and Chair of the Corporation). The Committee operates in accordance with
witten terms of reference approved by the Corporation,

The Audit & Risk Committee wsually reets on a termly basis and provides a forum for reporting by the Group's
internal awditors and financial statements auditors, who have access to the Committes for Independent
discussion, without the presence of Group managernent. The Committes also recaives and considers reports
fram the main FE funding bodies as they affect the Group's business,

The Group's internal awditors roviow the systems of internal control, risk management contrals and
governance processes in accordance with an agreed plan of Input and report their findings to management
and the Auwdit & Risk Commilbee.

Management ks responsibbe for the Implomentation of agreed audit recommendations and internal audit
undlertakes periodic follow-up reviews to ensure such recommendations have been implemented.
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The Audit & Risk Committes slio advises the Corporation on the appeintment of internal, reporting
aceountants and finandal statements auditors and their remunceration for awdit and non-adit work as vl ac
reporting annually be the Corporation,

The Audit & Risk Committes met four times in the year to 317 July 2021, The members of the committes and
thelr aitendance records are shown below:

Cormmittes Mermber Mentings attended
Dr Ry Bowwiclen 3
Mick Foox 3
Hedan Kilpatrick CA .|
Ay Kensett 3

Internal eontrol
Scope of respangibility

The Carparation Is ultimately responsible for the Group's system of Internal eontral and for revievwing (15
effectivaness, The system is designed to manage rather than climinate the risk of faflere to achieve business
objectivies and can provide sy reasonable and not absalute asserance against material misstatement or loss.

The Corporation has delegated the day-to-day responsibility ta the Chicf Executive, a4 Accounting Officer, far
maintaining a sound system of internal control that supports the achievement of the Group's policles, alms
and objectives, whilst safeguarding the public funds and assets far which the Chief Exesculive is personally
responsivle, In accordanoe with the responsibllities assigned to the Chief Executive in the Financal
Memorandum batween Chichester College Group and the funding bodbes. The Chiel Executive |s oiso
responsible for reporting te the Corporation any material weaknesses or breakdowns in intarnal eontral.

The purpose of the system of Internol coniral

The syestem of Internal control i designed to manage risk to a reasonable bvel rathor than to sliminste all risk
of fallure to achleve policies, aims and objectives; it can thorefora only provide reasonable and not absalute
assurance of effectiveness. The system of Internal control s based on an ongoing process designed to ldentify
and prioritise the risks to the achleverment of Group polides, aims and objectives, to evaluate the Bkelhood of
those risks belng realised and the impact should they be realised, and to manage them elficiently, effectively
and econcmically. The system of intermnal contral has been In place In Chichester College Graup for the year
ended 31" July 2021 and up to the date of approval of the aneal report and accounte,

Capacity to handle risk

The Corporation has reviewed the key risks to which the Group is exposed together with the operating,
financial and compllance controls that have been implemented to mitigate those rsks, The Corporation is of
e viw that there iz a formal ongolng process for identifying, evaluating and managing the Group's significant
risks that has been in place for the period ending 31 July 2021 and up to the date of approval of the anmual
report and accounts. This process s reviewed each term by the Corparation.

The risk and comtrod framewark

The system of internal control is based on a fromework of regulsr management Information, admindstrative

procedures including the segregation of duties, and a system of delogation and accountabifity, In particular, it
Includes:

#  Comprehensive budgeting systems with an annual Budget, which & reviewed and agreed by the
Corporation.
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¢ Pegular reviews by the Corparation of perlodic and annual financial reports which Indicate financlal
performance against forecasts,

*  Seiting targets to measure finandal and other performance.
+  Olearly defined capital investment contrel guldelines,
«  The adoption of formal project management disciplines, where appropriate.

Chichester College Group has an intemal audit service, which operates in accordance with the requirements of
he ESFACs post 16 Audit Code of Proctios, The work of the internal audit serdce ks informeed by an analysis of
tha risks to which the Group ks exposed, with annual internal audit plans based on this analysis. The analysis of
risks and the internal audit plans are endorsed by the Corporation on the recommendation of the Audit & Risk
Cormmittee, The Head of internal Audit {HIN} provides the Corporation with an annual report on internal audit
activity in the Group. The roport inchudles the HIA'S independent opinlon on the adequacy and effectiveness of
the Graup's system of risk management, controls and povernance processes.

Rizhs faced by the corporation

The Board confirms that there is an ongolng process for identifying, evalsating and managing significant risks
faced by the Chichester College Group. This process has been in place throughout the year under review, up to
thi date of the annual repart, and Is regulady reviewed by the Board,

The Board has an approved Risk Management Pollcy in place and the identification and evaluation of key risks
that threaten achksvement of the College's sbjectives are carried out under that Policy. Proportional steps are
talen to mitigate the Identified risks and a register of these risks including detail of the mitigating action taken,
iz maintalned for the College.

The College holds and maintains a Risk Register which incorporates the organisational and linancial risks. The
Rizk Register lists risks; assesses thelr lmpact and their Ekelibood. The Risk Managemont Palicy sets out the
appetite for risk and the Risk Reglster farmat, including the scoring of Impact,

The Board is responsible for determining the nature and extent of the significant risks they are willing to take
in achéoving thelr strateglc objectives, taking regand of the overarching risk appetite as set out in the policy.
The Board is charged with estatdishing formal and transparent arrangements for considering haw they showld
appdy the risk management and Internal controll principles and monitoring the effecthveness of those,

Internal audlt will be performing a review of risk amvdfor assurance in 2021/22.
Control weaknesies identifbed

The 2020/21intemal audit programme reviewed payroll, hurnan resources, sub-contracting, learmer numbers,
haatth & safety, purchasing & procurement plus a Eollow up on previous actions and recommendations, No
significant deficiencies in controls were identified in these reviews.

The 303021 external awdit Identified one signilicant control waakness with respect to source documentation
checking which arese as part of the review of Internal controls within the Collage IR system.  The observation
and risk was in relation to an over-reliance of the work of the internal awdit review of leanner numbiers and
systems, The recommendation was sccepted by the Callege and was to agres and then put in place additienal
internal chiecks bo varily ILR data bo searce documentation. An swdit trall will be malntained and a regular
report to audit commitbees during the year.

Respansibilities under funding agreamants

The Corporation has funding agreaments and contracts in place with 2 number of organizations inclsding the
ESFA and the 045, which are slgnod by the Principal as Accaunting Officer,



All funding streams have specific individuals responsible for ensuring that the terms and conditions of funding
are met. The College will review all funding rules and ensure that these are supported by appropriate learnes

records as wll as ensuring there are adequate controls to support the requirement for regularity and
proprietary In the use of funding. This includes;

Having approved poliges and procedures In place, such as the Fimanclal Regulations:

*  Purchase systoms require berarchal authorization For all purchases at the point of ordor and
payment. This ensures all propesed expenditure s authorlsed in advance and approved by the
appropriate individuals, thus assisting in malntalning budpetary control;

#  Selting and regubarly monitoring an anniial budget. The budget ks set peior Lo the start of the year and
dpproved by the Board. Management accounts are produced and reviewad by the CEO on a monthly
baisls and are presented on a regular basts throughout the year to the Finance & General Purpases
Commitbee;

#  IMonthly recancilistion and submisslon of the ILR ta the ESFA; and

= Monthly completion and review of key financlal reconclliations, such as the bank, debtors and
creditors recenciltation, te confirm the accuracy and validity of finandlal transactions.

During 2020421, all returns/clalms required under the funding agreements have besn submitied in accordance
with the deadlines,

Statament fram the Asdit & Risk Committen

Based upon a review of the work undertaken by the Internal and External Auditers during the year and subjact
to limitations placed upon thelr opindons, the Audit & Committee has concluded that Chichester College Group's
systems for Internal controls, risk management and governance are adequate and effective and may be relied
upan by the Corporation when considering approval of the College Group's linandial statervents.

The Audit & Risk Committen ks satisfind that the Corporation has adequate and effective internal and exbornal
audik srrangements.

The specific aroas of work undertaken by the Audit & Risk Comemittes in 2020421 and up to the date of the
approval of the financlal statements Inclede:

»  * The appeintment of the Corporations internal and external auditors
¢ Termiy reviews of the Group's risk reglsters
o Reviews of the work undertaken by the internal aned external auditors,

The internal auditors reviewed soven areas during the year 2020/21. The majority of recommendations were
of & housekeeping nature, there were no lundasmental recommendations. The Committes was satisiled that
sctions were In place to address all of the recommendations mbsed. On the basés af thelr work the Intermal
suditors concluded that the Group's Jramewark of governance, risk management, and contral wo moderate in
its overmll adequacy and effectiveness.”

The external audit findings were presented to the Commitbes in Movember 2021, Overall, there was one
Grade A recommendation, three Grade B and five Grade C recommendations, all of which have beon agread by
management and spproprinbe actiens identified. The Grade A recommandation related to the Intermal

verification of the ILR against source documentation. A testing approach, which invalves both the external and
Internal auditars hos boen agreed with management,

Review of effectbveneds

As Accounting Officer, the Chief Executive has responsibllity for reviewing the effectivencss of the system of
internal cantrol, The review of the effectiveness of the system of internal control is Informed by:

*  the work of the internal auditors;
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s the work of the exacutive managers within the Group who have responsibility for the development and
malntenance of the internal control framework;

+  comments made by the Group's financial statements auditors, the reparting accountant for regularity
sssurance, the appainted funding auditors [for colleges subject to funding audit) in thelr management
letbers and other reparts.

The Accounting Officer has been advised on the Implications of the result of the review of the effectiveness of
the system of Internal control by the Audit & Risk Committes, which overseas the work of the internal awditor
and other sources of assurance. A plan o address weaknesses and ensure continuous improvement of the

W!shﬁm.

The Group Leadership Team receives reports setting out risk indicators and considers pessible control lssues
brought to their attention by early warning mechanlsms, which are embedded across the College Group, The
Group Leadership Team and the Audit & Risk Commilttee also receive regular reports from internal audit and
athar sources of assurance, which Include recommendations for Improvement. The Audit & Risk Cammilbee's
roile in this area b confined to a high-level review of the arrangements for internal control. The Corporation’s
agenda includes & regular item for consideration of risk management and controd and receives peports thereon
from the Audit & Risk Committes, The emphasis s on obtaining the relevant degroe of assurance and not
merely reporting by exeeption. At its December 2021 meeting, the Corporation considered the annual report
fram the Audit & Risk Committes for the year ended 31 July 3021, which set out the Committes’s epinion on
the Group's systams for Internal Controls, Risk Management and Governance.

Based on the advice of the Audit & Risk Committes and the Accounting Officer and taking account of events
since 31 July 2021, the Corporation |s of the opinion that the Group has an adeguate and effective framewark
for governance, risk management and control, and has fulfilled 12 statutory responsibility far “the effective
and cfficient use of resources, the solvency of the Institution and the bedy and the sofeguarding of telr

Fi 17w

Approved by order of the members of the Corporation on B® December 2021 and signed on its behalf by:

L e

Dr James Sarmacanic Andrew Grean
Chalrman Accaunting Officer



Chichester College Group
Statement on Regularity, Propriety and Compliance

The Corparation has conskdered its respansibility to notify the Education and Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) of
material irreguiarity, Impropriety and nan-compllance with terms and conditions af funding, under the Group's
rant funding agresment and contracts with ESFA. As part of our consideration we have had due regard to tha
requirements of the grant funding sgresments and contracts with ESFA

Wa confirm on behalf of the Corporation, that after due enquiry, and to the best of eur Enowledge, we are
able to identify any matordal inregular of Improper use of funds by the Group, or material non-comgliance with
the terms and conditions of funding under the Group's grant funding sgreements and contract with ESFA.

We confirm that no instances of material Iregularity, impropriety or funding ron-compllancs have been
discovered to date. if any Instances are identified aftor the date of this statement, these will be notified to the
ESFA,

P

Dr James Sarmecanic Andrew Groen
Chadrrman Accounting Officar
Data: pate:  F | 12 ’ 2
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statement of Responsibilities of the Members of the Corporation

The members of the Corporation are required to present audited financial statements for each financial year.

Within the terms and conditions of the corporation’s grant funding agreements and contracks with ESFn, the
Corporation — through lts Accounting Offieer — is required to prepare financial statements and an operating
and financlal review for each finandial year In accordanee with the Statement of Recommended Practice —
Accounting for Further and Higher Education, ESFA's coflege accounts direction and thie LIE's Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice, and which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Corporation and
its surplus [/ deficit of income over expenditure for that periad.

In preparing the financial statements, the Corporation 15 requined Lo:
s select suitable accounting policies and apply them consistently

& make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent

s state whether applicable Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to amy material departures
disclozed and explained In the financial statesents

a  mssoss whether the corporation is a going concern, noting the key supparting assumplions qualifications or
riligating actions a5 appropriale

s«  prepare financlal statements on the going concern basis, uness it is inappropriate to assume that the Group
will continue in operation,

The Corporation Is alsa required to prepare a Members Report, which describes what itis trying to do and how
It Is going about it, Including the legal and admintstrative status of the Carporation.

The Corporation Is responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasenable accuracy,
at any time, the finandal position of the Group, and which enable [t to ensure that the finamcial siatements are
prepared in accordance with the relevant legislation including the Further and Higher Education Act 1992 ancd
Charitics et 2011 and refevant sccounting standands. it is resporsitde for taking steps that are reasanably
open to it In order to safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and detect fraud and othar
irregularitios.

Tha Corparation is respansible for the maintenance and integrity of the Group's websites; the work canried out
by the auditors doos nat invelve consideration of these matters and, accordingly, the auditors accept no
respansibility for any changes that may have occurred to the financial statements since they were initially
presented an the website. Leglslation in the United Kingdom govemning the preparation and dissemination of
fimanclal statements may differ from legislation in other Jursdictions.

Members of the Corporation are responsible for ensuring that expenditure and ncome are apglied for the
purposes intended by Parllamant and that the financial transactions conform to the authorities that govern
them. In addition, they are responsible for ensuring that funds from ESFA are used only in accordance with
ESFA’s grant funding agreements and contracts and any other conditions that mary be prescribed from tima to
time. Mesribsers of the Corporation must ensure that there are appropriata financial and managemeant controls
in place 1o safeguard public and ather funds and to ensure they are used properly. In addition, members of the
Corporation are responsible for securing economical, efficient and effective management of the Group's
resources and expenditure, 5o that the benelits that should be derived from the application of public funds
froom ESFA are ot put at risk,

Approvied by order of the members of the Corporation on 8™ December 2031 and signed on its behall b

Dr James Sarmecanic ﬂA’L%’

Chalrman
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Independent auditor’s report to the Corporation of Chichester College Group

Oplnlan

W have audited the financlal staternents of the Corporation of Chichester College Group (the *College’) aned
it subsidiaries (the 'Group’) for the year ended 31 July 2021 which oomprise the Consolidated Statements af
Comprehensivae Incame, the Consalidated and College Statement of Changes In Reserves, Group and Callege
Balance sheets, Consoffidated Statement of Cash Flows, the principal accounting poalices, and the notes 1o the
financial statements. The finandal reporting framewark that has been applied in their preparation iz applicablo
lover and United Kingdom Accounting Standards, induding Financlal Reporting Standard 102 "The Finandal
Reparting Standard spplicable n the UK and Repebiic of iretand” [United Kingdom Generally Acceplid
Accounting Practice). in our opinion, the linandal statements:

*  pive a true and falr view of the state of the Growp and College’s affairs as at 31 July 2021 and of the
surplus/deficit of income over expenditure for the year then ended; and

*  have been properly prepaned in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Aooounting
Practice and the Statement of Recommended Practice: Accounting for Further and Higher Education

Basls for opinion

We conducted our sudit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (I5As [LIK]) and applicable
lvw, Dur responsibdities under those standareds are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the
audit of the financial statemants section of our repart. W are Independent of the Group and College In
accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our sudit of the financlal statements in the LIk,
inchuding the FRC's Ethical Standard, and we have fullilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements. We belleve that the audit ovidence we have abtained is suffichent and appropriate to
provide a basis for our oplnlon,

Conclusions rolating to going concern

In auditing the financlal staternents, we have concluded that the Corporation's use of the goldng concern basls
of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements [s appropriste.

Bazed on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uneertaintios relating bo events or
conditions that, individually or collectivaly, may cast significant doubt on the Group and College's ability to
continie as a going concern for a pesiod of at least twebwe months from when the financlal statements are
authorised for lssue,

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to godng concern are described in the
ralevant sections of this report,

Other informatlon

The other infarmation comprisas all of the information In the Annual Repert other tan the financial
staterents and our suditors” repart thereon, The Corporation is responsible far the ether Infermation. Our
opinian an the Finandal statemants does not cover the other infarmation and, accordingly, we do not express
an audit opinion or any famm of assurancg thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the ather Information
and, In doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materdally misstated. |Fwe
Identily an apparent matarial inconsistency or material misstatement, we are required bo perform proceduras
to conclude whether there is a material misstaternent of the financlal statements or a materdal milsstatement
of the other infarmaticn. I, based on the work we have performed, we conelude that thers Is 3 material
milzstatement of this other Infermation, we are required to report that fact.

W have nothing to report In this regard.
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Matiers an which wee ore roguired to report by caception
Matters on which vee are required to report by exception

Wi have nething to report in respect of the following matters in refation o which the Post 16 Audit Code of
Practice lssund by the Edwcation and Skills Funding Agency requires us to report to you I, in our oplnion:

¢ adequate accounting records have not been kepk; or
»  the financial statements are not In agreement with the accounting records and returns; or
o wehave not recetved all the Information and explanations we require for our audit,

Opinlons on other matters prescribed in the Office for Students’ Accounts Direction (Of5 2019.41)
in g opdnkon, in all material respects

s fungs from whatever source admindstered by the Corparation for specific purposes have been
properly applied to those purposes and, If relevant, managed in accordance with relevant leglslation;

#  funds provided by the Office for Students and the Education and Skills Funding Agency have been
applied in accordance with the relevant terms and conditions.

Under the Office for Students’ Accounts Directlon, we are required Lo repart Lo you, IFwe have avything to
repart in respect of the following matters:

#  Tha Corporation’s grant &nd lee income, as disclosed in note number 1 to the linandal statements,
has bear materlally misstated; or

s The Corporation’s expenditure on access and participation activities for the finandal year, as disclosed
In note number B3 to the finandal statements, has boen materially misstated

W have no matters to report arlsing From this responsibility.
Respoasibdlities of tha Corporation of Chichester College Group

As explained mare fully in the Statement of Responsibilities of the Corporation, the Corporation |s responsible
foor the pregaration of the financial staterents and for bedng satisfled that they ghee & true and fair view, and
for swsch internal control as the Corporation determing is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free fram material misstatement, whether due toe fraud or error.

In preparing the financil statements, the Corporation is responsible for assessing the Group and College’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters refated to going concern and using the
going contern basis of accounting unless the Corporation either intends to liquidate the Group and College o
ko coase operations, or have no reallstic alternative but to do so.

Auditors responsibilities for the awdit of the financlal statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the linanclal statements as a whole are froe
from materlal misstatement, whether dus ta fraud or error, and to tssue an auditor’s report that Includes our
opinkon. Reasenable assurance is a high level of assurance but ks not a guarantos that an sudit conducted in
accardmnee with 154s (UK} will abesays detect & material risstatement when it oaists, Misstalements can arse
from fraut of error and are consldered matedal i, individually oF In the aggregate, thay could reasonably be
expected 1o influence the economis declsions of users taken on the basts of these financial statements.

Irreguiarities, including frad, are mstances of non-compliance with laws and regulations, We elesign
procedures in line with our responsibilities, outlined above, to detect materlal misstatements in respect af
irregularities, including fraud. The extent to which our procedures are capable of detecting irregularities,
including fraud is detailed balow:

s Enguiry of management and those charged with governance sround actual and potantial litigation
and clalms;
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«  Enquiry of management and those charged with governance to identify any instances of known or
suspected instances of fraud;

*  Enquiry of the Corporation stall and compliance functlons to [dentify any instances of non-compllance
wilth laws and regulations;

= Resiewing the design and implementation of eantral systems In place;

¢ Testing the operational effectiveness of the controls:

*  Parforming sudit work over the risk of managemant override of controls, induding testing of journal
eniries and other adjustments for appropriateness, evaluating the business rationals of significant
transactions outside the normal course of business and reviewing accounting estimates for bias:

#  Revewing minutes of meetings of those changed with governancn;

o Heviewing internal audit reports;

*  Reviewing financlal statement disclosures and tosting to supporting documentation ko assess
compliance with applicable laws and regulations,

Because of the inherent limitations of an awdit, there ks & rigk that we will not detoct all irregularities, Inclsding
those leading to a material misstatement in the financial statements or non-compliance with regulstion, This
risk Increases the more that compliance with & lsw or regulation s removed from the events and iransactions
reflected in the financial statements, as we will be less likely to bocoma aware of Instances of nan-compliance.
The risk is abso greater regarding Irregularities oocurring due to fraud rather than error, as fraud Involves
intenticnal concealment, forgeny, collislan, omissian or misrepresentation.

A further deseription of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements Is located on the Financisl
Reporting Council's website at www.fre.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities, This desoription forms part of our
auditor's repart.

Use of our ropost

This repart is made solely to the Corporation, as a bady, in accordance with the College’s Artiches of
Government. Dur audit work has been undertaken 1o that we might state to the Corporation those matters we
are required to state to thom in an suditor’s repert and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent pormitted
by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone ather than the College and the Carporation as a
body, for our audit work, For this report, or for the apinions we have formed.

MHD Macoavms Husm

MIHA Macintrye Hisdsan Crate: 1AM 22021
Chartered Accountmnts

Londan

United Kingdom



Statement of accounting pelicies and estimation technigues

The following accounting policies have been appliod consistently in dealing with ems which are considered
material in relation o the financial stabements.

General Infermation

Chichester College Group Is a corporation estabfished under the Further and Higher Education Act 1992 as an
English general college of further education, The address of the Group's principal place of business |5 ghven an
page 21, The nature of the Group’s operations are set out in the Member's Repart.

Bagis of preparation

These finandal stabtements have been prepared in accordance with the Statement of Recommended Practice;
Accounting for Further ond Higher Education 2012 (the 2019 FE HE S0RF), the Coflege Accowmts Direction far
2000 to 2021 and in accordance with Finandal Reporting Standard 102 — “The Finencial Reporting Stondand
applicabde in the United Kingdom and Republic of retand™ (FRS 102). The Group is a public benefit entity and
has therefore applied the relevant pullic benefit requirements of FRS 102,

The preparation of finandal statements in compliance with FRS 102 requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates, It also requires management to exercise judgement in applying the Group's accounting
policies, The accounts are rounded to the nearest thausand peund sterling, other than where indicated, which
is the funclional currency of the Group,

The principal sccounting policies applied In the preparation of the consolidated and saparate financial
statements are set out belowe, These poliches have been applied cansistently to all years presented, unless
otherwise siated,

Baslz of accouniing

The linanclal statements are prepared in acoordance with the historlcal cost corvention modified by
resaluaticn of eartain non-current assots,

Basls of consolldation

The consolldated financlal statements include the Group and [ts subsidlaries, Frst Steps Childcare Group
Limited, Anglla Exambnation Syndicate Limited and Chichester College Group Commendial Limited, contrafled

by the Grotp. Control ks achieved where the Group has the power to govern the financlal and operating
policies of an entity 5o as to obtain benefits from its activities. The results of subsidiarkes acquired or disposed of
disring the periad are included in the consolidated Income and expenditure account from the date of acqulsition
or i bo the date of disposal, Intra-growp sales and profits are eliminated fully an cansalidation. In accerdance
with FRS 102, the activities of the student urion have ot been consolidated betause the College Group does not
control those acthvitles, All financial statements aire made up to 31% July 2021

Golng concem

The activities of the Group, together with the factors lkely to affect its future development and performance
are set owt In the Members Report. The financial position of the Group, its cashilaw, liquidity and borrowings
are prasentod in the Financial Statements and sccompanying notes,

Financial plans were developed and submitted to the ESFA by 31st July 2021 on the basis that the entity
remaing a going concesm,

There remains a good deal of uncertalnty abwad in terms of the wider economic conditions for a general
further education college group. Brexit and COVID provide the greatest areas of uncertalnty and exposure for
the Group however as a responsive and diversified College Growp, COG is well placed to deliver on the tralning
and retraining agenda to meet the skifls shortages across West Sussex and Southeast England.

The angalng impact of COVID-19 has beon incorporated into the current budget and financlal plans, The
2071,/2% eommercial budgets indude cautious growth which remaing at circs 60% of pre-pandemic sunphises.
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host commerdal areas performed better than forecast in 2000/21 and provide a maore stable starting point for
achieving the 2021232 budget.

16-18 enrclments for 2021/22 are projecting to meet or exceed sllocation. Whilst the 2022/23 allocations are
yet bo be confirmed, achieving the 2021/22 allocation will have a positive Impact on Income for 2022/23 given
that it accounts for over 54% of the Group income. Further still, there were indications in the recent budget
and comprehensive spending review that Colleges may recelve an increase to the 16-18 funding rate howeser
this has ot been formally validated yet.

Achipvement of thee Adult Education allocation In 202122 remains less cortain, Ghven the ESFA position on the
throshold for cdawback In 2020721, it seems highly unlikely this will be eased in 2021722, The pesition on adult
enrolments is not yet known however If recont years provide a pattern, thers will bo additional recrullment
required in-syear,

Apprenticeships are at 105% of target to the end of Octobar 2021 In terms of new starts, This provides a
strong start to the year In an area where the Group have conslstently cutperformed expectations through the
COMIDAS pandemlc, This area is expected bo achiove or exceed the budget set for 202122,

Group cemmercial businesses are recovering frem the pandemic on different trajectories. International, Halls
of Residence and Sports Centres all perfermed better than forecast during 2020421 but remained in loss
making positions. In the absence of further leckdowns durlng 2021/22, these areas are all budgeted to
Imgroee on 202021 positions however it i acknowledged that the recavery of confidence of international
shudents to travel and study alroad will take longer to recover than other areas,

First Steps Childeare returned to profit during 2020/21 and & expected to achbove the budgeted surplus for
2021/72.

2020021 was another challenging year for Anglia Examinations, The globsal impact of the pandermic wiped out
waam seasons in the majority of franchisees territories. Sowth America, Italy and Spain were particularly hard
bt with long national lockdewns and restrictions on exarminations takbng place, The UE Anglia team used this
past year Lo resiew and tighten up franchise agreements along with continuing on fast-tracking our plans for
digltadisation of some exams and development of new cantent. Looking ahead to 2021/22, Angha have a
significant number of new lranchise agreements in place and a strong pipeline of enquirdes. These include from
Morocon, Greece, Indonesia and Kazakhstan. Accreditation from a number of key public bodies in growth
markets such as Spain and a new franchise partner in aly are posithee signs for growth and recovery.
Traditionally strong markets In Cyperus and the Nethertands are beginning to recover along with South America.

C0G management continue to meet regularty with the Anglia franchise holders and monitor the situations in
thelr businesses and territories. Notwithstanding another series of global bockdowns, Anplla should return to
prodit in 2021122

The Group currantly has £6.7m of bank loans and £2 5m of government loans outstanding with terms
negatiated In J04F, Further details are ghven in noto 18, Covenants with both high strect banks were adjustad
by agroement for 2000/21 and tests were met. Both banks have agreed further adjustments to 2021/22
covanants to account for the angolng lmpact of COVID-19, The Group forecasts that it will continue to meet its
obligations In respect of these as they are expocted to fall due,

Latest modelling shaws a reduction in cash balances at 315t July 2022, Increasing thereafter to 31% July 2023.

Accordingly, the Group has an expectation that It has adequate ressurces to contimes In operational exlstence
for the foreseeable future, and for this reason will continue 1o sdopt the going concern basis In the
proparation of Its Financial Statements.



Recapniticn of Incoma

Revenoe grant funding

Govarnment revenue prants nclude funding body recurment gronts and other grants and are accounted for
under the accrual model a5 permitted by FRS 102. Funding body recurrent grants are measured in line with
best estimates for the period of what ks recelvabla and depend on the particular Incoma stream involved. Any
under achbevement for the Adult Education Budget s adjusted for and reflected in the bevel of rocurrent grant
recognised in the income and expenditure account. The final grant incoma is normally determined with the
conclusion of the year end reconciliation process with the funding body following the year end, and the results
of any funding audits. 16-18 learner-responsive funding is not pormally subject to reconcilistien and is
therefora not subjiect to contract adjustments.

The recurrent grant from OFS represents the funding allocations attributable to the current financial year and
ks credited direct ta the Staternent of Comprehenshie Income,

Grants {Inchuding research grants) from non-government sowrces are recognises in ncarme when the Group Is
entithed to the incorme and performance refated conditions have been met, income received In advance of
perfarmance related conditions being met is recognised as deforred incorme within creditors on the bakance
sheet and released to income as the conditions are met.

Cprbal gramt funding

Government capital grants are capitalised, hebd as deferred income and recognised n ncome over thi
expected useful life of the asset, under the accrual model as permitted by FRS 102, Other capital grants are
recognised in income when the Group is entitled to the funds subject to any performance refated conditicns

being met. Incame received in advance of perfarmance related conditions being met is recognised as deferrad
incoma within ereditars an the balance shaet and released bo income as conditions are mel,

Fee incame

Incosse from tubtion faes Is stated gross of any expenditure which is not o discount and |5 recognised in the
periad for which It is earned.

Investment fncome

All Incame from short-tenm deposits s credited 1o the ncone and expenditure account in the period in which
it is earned on a receihable basis,

Agency armangomants

The Group acts 2t an agent In the collection and payment of discretionary support funds. Related payments
received from the lunding bodies and subsequant disbursements to students ano exchsded fram the income
and expenditure of the Group where the Group is exposed to minimal risk or enjoys minimal econamic beneafit
related ta the transaction,

fccaunting for post-employment benefits

Post-employment benefits to employess of the Group are principally provided by the Teachers” Pension
Scheme [TPS) and the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS). Thesa are defined benefit plans, which are
externally funded and contracted out of the Sate Second Pension.

Teachers” peasion schame (TPS)

Thie TP {s an unfunded scheme, Contribiutions to the TPS ane calboulated 5o a5 to spread the cost of ponsions
wver employess’ working lives with the Grouip in such & way that the pension cost i & substantially lovel
percentage of current and future penstonable payroll. The contributions are determined by guealified actuarles
ion the basls of waluations using a prospective benelit methaed.



Tha TFS Is a multl-employer scheme and there ks insuflicent information avallable te use defined benefit
accaunting. The TP5 is therelore treated as a defined contribution plan and the contributions recognisedd as an
eapense in the Income statement in the porlads during which services are rendered by employees,

West Susvex Local Government Pensions Scheme (LGRS

The LGPS is & funded scheme, The assets of the LGPS are moasured using closing fair values, LGRS labilities are
migasured using the projected unlt credit methad and discounted at the current rate of reburm an a high-
quality corporate bond of equivalent tesm and currency to the llabities. The actuarial valuations are obtained
at least triennially and are updated at sach balance sheet date, The amounts charged to operating surplus are
the current service costs and the costs of scheme introductions, benefit changes, settlements and
curtailments, Thoy are included as part of staff costs as Incurred.

Nat Interest on the net defined benefit Babllity/asset is also recognised In the Statement of Comprehensive
Income and comprises the interest cost on the defined benefit obligation and interest Income on the scheme
assets, calculated by multiplying the fair vabue of the scheme assets at the beginning of the period by the rate
used to discount the benafit obligations. The differonce between the interest incoma on the scheme agoels
and the actual return on the schiema asets is recognised in interest and sther linance casts.

Actuarial gains and bosses are recognised Immediately in actusarial gains and lossos,

NEST pension scheme (NEST)

NEST Is a defined contribution scheme. Contributicns to NEST are expensed as they become payable.
Short term Employment bencfits

Fhort term emphoyment benefits such as salaries and compensated absences (hollday pay) are recognised as
an expense In the year In which the employess render serdos ta the Group, Any unused benefits are scorued
and measured a5 the additional amount the Group expects to pay a5 a result of the unused entitlement,

Enhanced Pepsions

Tha actual cost of any enhanced ongolng pension to a fermer member of staff Is pald by & eollege annually, An
estimate of the expected future cost of any enhancement to the ongolng pension of a fermer member of stall
I charged In full to the College’s income in the year that the member of staff retires, In subsequent years a
charge ls made to provisiens in the balance sheat,

Mon-current Assels - Tanglbke fixed assets

Tanglble fixed assets are stated at costfdesmed cost less accumulated depreclation and accumulated
Impairment losses, Cortain [tems of fiked assets that had been revalued ta far value on or prior b the date of
trandition bo the FE HE SORP, are measured on the basls of deemed cost, being the revalued armoaunt at the
date of thut revaluation,

Imvestment properties are valued at the falr value at sach reporting date, In accordance with FRS 102,

Where parts of @ fixed asset have differont useful lives, they are sccounted for as separate items of fixed
assnls,

Land and buildings
Freahold bulldings are depreciated on & strabght line basis over thelr expected useful Fves as follows:

s Bulldings - up to 50 years
= Refurbishments = 10 years

Freehold land is nat depreclated as it Is considered to have an infinite usefil [ife,

Fraehold bulldings are depreciated over thelr expected weful economic life to the Group up to a madmum of

50 years, The Group has a policy of depreciating major adaptations to bulldings over the period of their useful
econemic [ife of up to a maximum of 50 years.



Wihere land and bulldings are acqulred with the ald of specific grants, they are capitalized and depreciated as
abeve. The related grants are ereditod 10 a deferred incorme account within erediters, and are released to the
incarme and expenditure sccount aver the expected uselul economie life of the related asset on a systematlc

basis consistent with the depreciation palicy, The deferred income s allocated belween creditons due within

one year and those dusr after more than one year,

A review for Impairment of a fived asset 15 carrbed out I events ar chinges b drcumstances indicate that the
carrying amoaent of any flked asset may not be recoverable,

On adaption of FES 102, the Graup lollowed the trangtional peowision Lo retain the book value of land and
bailbdings, which waore revalied in 2014 (land only], as deemed cost but not bo adopt a polty of revaluations of
these properties in the future,

Axsels unoer construction

Assels under construcibon are accounted for at cast, bazed an the value of architects’ cortificates and other
direct costs, Incwrred to 31 July, They are not deprediabed until they are brought into use.

Swhspquent expenditure on exfsting flred ossets

Whaera significant expenditure Is Incurred on tangibbe fied assets after indtial purdhase it is charged to income
In the period Ik s Incwrred, undess it Increases the future benedits to the Group, in which case it is capitalised
and depreciated on the rebevant basts.

Eipirdpment

Equipment costing bess than E1,000 por individial item i recognised as expenditure in the perod of
apqpuisition, uniass part of a larger profect. All other equipment is capitalised at cost,

Capitallsed equipment is depreciated on a straight-line basis over its remaining useful sconomic life as follows:

«  Mant and machinery 510 ymars
= moetorvehicles and genersl squipiment 4 years
& EOFMPULEr eguipment 3 years
& furmbture and fittings 5 yoars

A reviow for Impalrmaent of fined asset is carded out If events or changes In clircumstances indicate that the
carrying value of any flued assot may not be recoverable. Shartfalls belween the carrying value of fied assets
andl thelr recowerable smounts are recognised as impadrments. lempalrrment losses are recognised in the
stotement of comprehensive income and expenditure

Mon-current Assels - Inlangible fived assets
intangiiJes otiver thon Gooowall

Intangibles ather than goodwill are measured after initial recognition under the cost model and recogntied at
cost less accumulated amortisation and impalrmant losses. Infangiblos other than Goodwill are amortised on a
straight-Jine basis aver it remalnlng useful ecandaie life as follows:

o Sallware snd welsites 3 years
ol
Goodwill ks amortised on a stradght-line basis over U5 useful economic Bfe. In the absence of a reliable
estirate of the useful life, Goodwill Is amertised over 5 years on a straight-lne basks,
Barrowing costs
Borrawing costs are recognised as expenditure in the perlod Inowhidh they sre incunred.



Leaspd assets

Costs in resped of aperating leases ane chargesd on a stralght-Ena basls over the lease term to the statement of
comprehensivie income and expenditure. Any lease premlums or incentives relating to beases signed alter 1
Augist 2014 are spread over the minlmam lease term, The Group has taken sdvantoge of the transithonal
exemptions in FRS 102 and has retained the policy of spreading lease premlums and incenthaes to the date of
the first market rent resdew lor leases signed before 1 August 2004,

Leasing agresments which transfer to the Group substantially sl the benefits and risks of ownership of an
asset are treated as finance leases,

Aasets hedd under finance leases ane recognised inftially at the Falr value of the leased asset (or, if lower, the
present value of mindmiam laase payments) at the Inception of the lease. The corresponiding llability to the
leszor = included in the balance sheet s @ finance lease obligation, Assets held under finanoe leases anp
included in tangibie fxed assets and depreclated and assessed for impairment bosses in the same way &
cwnand assets.

Minimurm l=ase payments are apportioned between the finance chagge and the reduction of the sutstanding

liabdlity. The finance chasges are allocatod over the period of tha lease by proportion to the capltal element
outstanding.

lnwestrmEnts
fnwestmenis in subsidfanes

Inweestimsnts in dibsidiares are aocounted for at cost less Impalement In the indbddual financlal statements.
Other irvestmanmnts
Listed imwestrnents held as non-curront assets and current asset Imestments, which may nclude Bped

Imvestments, sre stabed at falr value, with movements recognised in Comprehensive Income, Investments
comprising unguoted equlty Instruments are rmeasured ot Telr valee, astimated using a valuatlon techinlgue,

Irvvimtares

Inwentorios are stated at the lower of thelr cost [using the lirst in first out method] and net realisabile value,

bieing selling price less costs to complete and sell. Where necessary, provishon is made for ohsoleta, skow-
mewing and defective tams,

Debtors and creditors recelvablefpayable within cne yoar

Debtors and crediten with no stated interest rate and recehalble or payable within one year are recorded at
transaction price

Cash andl cash equivalents

Cash incdudes cash in hand, deposits repayable on demard and overdralts. Deposits ane repayable on dermand il
thary ara In practice avallable within 24 hours without penaliy.,

Cash equivalents are short term, highly Bouid Imvestments that ane readily convertitde to known amounts of cash
with Insignificank risk of change In value. An Investment qualifies as a cash equivalent when it has maturily of 3
manths or less fram the date of acquizition.

Flnanclal llabilEties and aguity

Finandal llabdlities and equity are classified accosding to the substance af the financial instrument’s contractual
ohigations, rather than the linancial Instrument's legal fanm.

Ml leang, Imvestments and short berm deposits held by the Group are classified as basic inancial instrurments in
accordance with FRS 102, These Instruments are Inltially recorded at the transactlon price less army iransaction
costs (historical cost), FRS 102 requires that baskc financial Instruments are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, however the Group has calculated that the difference beiween the historlcal cost and
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arnartised eost basis is not material and so these financal instruments ane stated on the balanos sheet at
historical cost. Loans and Imvestments that are payable or receivable within ono year are nof discounted.

Farakgn currency translation

Transactions denominated in forsign currencles are recorded using the rate of exchange ruling at the date of
the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in forelgn currencies are transiated at the rates of
exchange ruling at the end of the finandal period with all resulting exchange differances being taken to income
In the pericd in which they arise,

Tazatian

The Group |s considered to pass the tests set out in Paragraph 1 Schedule 6 Anance Act 2010 and therefore it
meets the definlthon of a chadtablo company for UK carporation Lax purposes. Accordingly, the Group is
potentially exempt from taxation In respect of income or capital gaing recaived within catogories covered by
sections 478-488 of the Corporation Tax Act 2000 or Section 256 of the Taxation of Chargeable Galns Act 19492,
to the extent that such income or gains are applied excluskesly bo charitable purpases,

The Group ks partially cxempt in respect of Valuwe Added Tax, 5o that it can only recover asound 2.5% of the
VAT charged on its Inputs. Irrecoverable VAT on inputs is incuded in the costs of such inputs and added to the
cout of tanglble fixed assets as appropriate, where the inputs themselves are tangible fired assets by nature.

The Group's subsidiary companies &ne subject to corporation tax and VAT in the same way as any commercial
argantsation,

Prowistons and contingent lalilities
Prowisions are recopnised when

#  Thir Group has & present begad or constrisctive obligation as a result of & past event
«  Itis probable that & transfer of economic benefit will be required to seithe the obligation and
& Areflable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation,

Where the effect of the time value af money is materlal, the amownt expected 1o be required to settle the
obligation Is recognised at present valse using & pre-tax discount rate, The unwinding of the discount is
recognised as a finance cost In the staterment of comprehenslva income in the pariod it arises.

Proviskons for dilapkiations are provided when the Group becomes obligated and the lisbillty can be reliably
estimated.

A contingent liabdlity arises from a past event that ghves the Group a possible obligation whose exdstence will only
bse: confirmed by the occurrence or olherwise of uncertain future events not whaolly within the contral of the
Group. Contingent labilitles also arlse In crcumstances where a provision would othorwise be made but either it
Is not profabde that an outllow of resources willl ke required o the amount of the obligation cannot be measured
refialiy.

Contingent Habilities are not recognised In the balance sheet but are disclosed in the notes (o the financial
statements

Judgements in applying accounting poficies and key sources of estimation uncertainty
In preparing these financial statements, management have made the following judgements:

¥  Determine whether leases entered into by the Group elther as a bessor ar a lessee are operating or
finance leases, These decislons depend on an assessment of whether the risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferred from the lessor o the lessee on a lease by lease basis,

s  Determine whether thoere ane indicators of impalrment of the group's tangible assets, including
goodwill. Factors taken into consideration in reaching such a dectsbon Include the economic viability
and expected future financial performance of the asset and where [t is a component of a langer cash-
genarating unit, the wability and expocted future performance of that wit,
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Cver key sourees of estimation uncertalnty
®  Tongible fived ossels

Tangible fixed assets, other than investmont properties, are depreciated over thelr useful lives taking into
account residual vabues, where appropriate. The actual lives of the assets and residual values are assessod
annually end may vary depending on a number of fecters. In re-assessing asset lives, factors such as
technalogical innovation and malntenance programmes are taken Into account. Residual value
asseLsments conslder [ssues such as future market conditlons, the remaining life of the assot and
projected disposal values.

& lacol Government Pension Schems

The present vahie of the Local Government Pension Scheme defined benefit Rability depends on & number
of factors that are determined on an actuarial basis using a variety of assumptions. The assumptions used
in determining the nat cost {Income) for pensions incheda the discount rete. Any changes in these
assumptions, which are disclosed in note 24, will impact the carmying amount of the pension liahility,
Furthermare, a roll forward approach which projects results from the latest full actuartal valuation
performed at 31* March 2019 has been used by the actuary in valuing the pensions Babiliy at 31* July
2031, Any differences between the figuras derived from the roll farward approach and & full actuarial
valuation would Impact on the carrying amaount of the pension Rability,



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31st July 2021

Mates 2021 020
Graup College Group College
£ OO C'0o0 C'00a (gduliiy]

Comix
Funding body grants 1 48,278 A8, Z7H 47,674 42,674
Turticn fees and education contracts i 1,050 7,07 & 450 B, 470
Qthar gramts and contracts 3 16% 187 454 HH
Other income 4 6,970 4,345 7,630 5, 504
I stment incoms 5 . - 111 10&
Donations and Endewments [ . - 2 300
Tatal income 51,450 59,807 59,311 57,166
Expanditura
Siafi costs 7 AT 604 45,522 &5, 640 43,300
Restructuring codts T ] 2&7 1 1497
Other operating expenses B 15,308 15,127 15,516 15,125
Depreciation & Amortisation 11-12 4,873 4,814 4,605 4,550
Inberest and other finance costs 9 453 #£53 45 A9
Total expeniture 68,616 5,211 5,456 63,8465
Deficit bafore other galns and losses 16,160 (&, 324) (7, 125) [6,699)
[Loss)/Gain on irvestment properties {113) {113} (27 (7]
Deficit before tax (6,273}  (5,439) [7.152)  (b,726)
Taxatkon i0 (40} - {371
Deficlt for the year 6,313 (6,439) [7.4791  (6,7256)
Unreadised surplus on revaluation of amets . ¥ i .
Actuarkal galn In respect of persions 4 13,57 13,876 1,305 1,305
Hotal Camprehensive Income for the year 7,563 7,437 {5874)  (5,421)
Reprasentod by
Urirestriched comprebemsive incoms 7,563 T 457 [5,874) {5,421
Reatricted comprebersive ncome - - . -

7,963 7437 i5,874)  (5A421)
Deficit for the year attributable to!
Hon controlling interest 2 . . -
Group (6,313)  (6,439) (7AT9 (6,726)

6,313} {id]ﬁ (7,179 i, P}
Total Comprahemnsive Income for the year attributable to:
Homn conbrolling interast . = . -
Group 7,563 7,437 [5,874)  (5,421)

7,543 7,437 (5,874)  (5,421)

Al items of income and expenditure relate v continuing activities



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROLW
Consolidabed and College Statemant of Changes in Reserve fes the year ended 33 Jaly 2021

Talad
relaeat eacleding
oy sl Piogerly Hiai Feaa
Expemdisre  Rewiiclive Bovalosiien Fewrlwablon  coningliing Eorfoliiag
Bl PEbbiva TELETYE FESErRE ledaran Irferead Talal
3.1 4] tans (400 (& ] a6y (5]
OGravp
Balmco af 015 Aagat 2000 nan ] (LY 118 21,587 a
Dl i, Friom §hay fo rves ol ruperaditone soooasil TR L] - " o K1) .
Sibey Covpichemive Income [ . . - 85 il
Addicken hegagh brstiee s comblralion < = 5 g : .
Tramlers betwees |evaliialios sed larsne s sxpeadione
FELOTETE 1,10 ! 1 3 .
T ) & [Lr] [ RE] [5,E74) *
Balasco a2 31k Jsly 000 8 L] QLI I BE 112 T
(Dt | S plo from fhe lnoose an cxpenciiee Soomesl [TRTE] - - [ (R LRH .
AHbey Campreh i e ndame LR - ' 11,57 [ 1AM
Tramlewg MMH g e pra] M
[l ] . ] . a2ty 1115 + s B
Tital compeaienitvae Incones bar the yesr BT - iy [[FLT L E Fien
Baiarce al 3008 July POT1 D] [ T 1,15 X T
Colicgn
Raluncw &1 140 Auguit 2019 TR [ 1850 EAM L]
Dl b, P U Fe v imeg andd apeEAE LT @ccoml 1 ER - + [r] i, TRE) -
ey comproherabe o 505 - i - 1,085 .
Bctithony lhepisgh besbor combind i i : i " ! i
TramPers bestwason ivalaation s bsceme and crpeodiure
PRARIWES 115 i i L) v 5
W, - mi{"_Anm i ;
Balaresr ol Yt July HODE 4,504 [ i LR LA A -
Defich W iurgten from [he facome bl cxpoedibure soosenk [T - . i AT
Hher rasmprsenibe bome 128 . - ' 11,80
Tranders belvween Dewahustion snd i gire: el exgeredbam
feierm. A . 31 %) - . -
Tolad compreborabee income for the yaar CET . [EEET] [41E) TAF - TALF

Balanee ol 11wl July B0 700 1] 7 W = ST
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CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Balance sheets as at 31st July 2021

Fixed assals

Targible fixed aiiels
intangible fixed asats
Investments

Pemsions assel

Currant assots

Stocks

Debtors

Inwastments

Cash at bank and in hand

Current Liabilities:
Creditors - amounts falling dus withen ane yoar

Mot currant assots

Tokal assets loss current Habilitdes

Creditors - amounts falling due after more than one year

Taotal mirt asseld

Restricted reserves
Income ard expenditure reserve - restricted reserve

Unrestricted roseres

Invcome and expenditune reserve
evaluation reserve

Irreestment Property Revaluation Reserse

Total resorves

n
12
13
4

1
1%

14

1

2021 2020
Group Callege Group College

E'000 C'000 £° 000 £'000
110,545 110,478 110,149 110,046
k1] i k] 290

. 621 7

9,507 9,507 ETF) wr
130,357 120,710 110,829 110,784
m FL 174 138
3,623 1,517 2,981 1,235

| 1 1 1
11,875 11,375 8,654 8,204
15,792 15,19 11,954 11,70
(14,0600 (13,845} (10,067)  (5,471)
1,732 1,350 1,857 2,21
122,089 121,260 MLMe 113,03
(26413 (26,413) (24,600  {24,607)
95 676 95,847 BE, 113 8% 410
iy A% Bs ]
76,529 76,700 G217 48,514
17,507 17,907 18,218 18,238
1,151 1,151 1,579 1,579
95,676 95,847 88,113 88,410

The financial statements on pages 32 Lo &% were approved and authorised for lssie by the Corparation on
Bth December 2021 and were signed on 113 behall on that date by

Br James Sarmecanic
Chairman

WMM_

Andrew Gresn

Accounting Offfcer
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CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st July 2021

Cash inflow from cparating activilies
Surplus S (deficit] for the year

Adjustment for non cash lbems
Depreciation

Rébease of Deferred Caplial Grants

Gain on imvestment, properties

Decrease in wochks

Decrease in debtors

[Becrease) in creditors due within one year
(Decrease) in pravisions

Pemsions costs less contributions payable
Adjustment for investing or financing activities
bmvestment income

Interest payable

Taxation paid

(Prafit)/Loss on sale of fixed aigets

Het cash flow from operating activities

Investing activities
Proceeds from sale of fhed assets

InvesEmient incomss
Payments made to acquire fised astels

Capital Grants Received

Financing activities

Interest paid

Interest element of inance lesse rental payments
Repayments of amounts borrowed

Capital element of finance Lease rental payments

Incroase in cash and cash equivalents in the year
Cash and cash equivalents at beginnieg of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

Hotes

0

20

1071 FOI0
L'000 o]
{6, 273) (7,152}
4,873 o, 505
{1,305) {1,032)
113 T
11 62
2] i1
1,838 {424)
4,719 4,007
. (113}
4346 40
7 3
53 (4}
%810 1,298
-] 2,914
- 9
(5,858) (3.877)
4,541 2,475
(8,02 1,561
{431} (473
{6} (12)
(1,075) {1,132)
59) (54
(1.611) {1,717)
3,477 1,142
8,598 7,556
11,875 &, 4098
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CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Motes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2021 (continued)

1 Funding body grants

02 200
Group Collego Groujs Calbage
C'000 L£r000 i E£*0a0
Rocurrent grants
Education and Skils Funding Agency -Adult 3,34 1,304 4,777 4,777
Education and Skills Funding Agency -16-18 34,562 34,562 29,178 9,178
Ecucation and Skills Fundirg Agency -Apprenticeships &,857 6,857 5,821 5,821
Difice for Students 133 133 291 2
Specilfic Grants
Edhucation and Shills Furding Agency:
Rostructuring Facility Grant - - 99 90
Recomméssioning Grant 245 245 - -
COVID 1% Testing 154 154
1615 Tuition Fund T by} . -
Other non recurrenl grans 159 15% 16 16
Han recurment grants - Office for Students 154 154 158 158
Teacher Pension Scheme comribulion grant 1,243 1,245 1,103 1,102
Heleases of deferred capital grants 1,105 1,305 1,032 1,032
Taokal 48,378 48,1780 #1474 &2, 674
The Group received funding of C8&9,000 for the 16-19 Tulton Fund fram the ESFA. Of this C70,000 was spent
im the year, The remaining funding will be spent in the Tollowing year or repaid.
The Group received funding of C180,000 far the T Level Early Adopted Fund from the ESFA. O this £24,000
was spent in the year, The remalnlng funding will be spent in the following year.
The Group received of £144,000 for the 16-19 High Value Courses Schaol and College Leavers furds, Hone of
this was spent and will be repaid.
The Group recebved funding of £413,000 for two COVID skills offers: High Value courses for school & college
leavers: and Mational skills furd level 3 offer for 24 vear olds and over, fram the ESFA. OF this Hone of this
£32,000 was claimed, The remaining fusding will be repaid.
incorme |n relation Lo Level 4 courses and above
Grant income from Office for Students 133 133 Fal 291
Grant income from other bodies 2,435 1,435 1,064 1,044
Fee income for taught awarnds (exclusive af YAT) 1,520 1,500 1,860 1,060
Fee Income for nan qualifying courss 15 165 ELE] 580
1,453 4,453 1,803 3,503




CHICHESTER COLLEGE GrROUP
Hotes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2021 (continued)

1 Tuitlon fecs and education comraci

Hx Fairai]
Graig College Giraisp College
[ ili] (a1 uli] £'ono o0
At education fecs 1,078 1,116 1,600 .62
Apprenloeship fees and contracts 146 146 123 123
Fiers for FE Loan suppoted courses 41 41 LT 156
Feos for HE loan supposted couiies 1,664 1, bl 2021 2,021
Eurcpran {exclud ing UK} siudents k1] Bl B34 h75
Enternational stadents lees 410 w1 SHi 5B
Tailal tutbon fees PRt 4,343 5 B64 5, BH3
Educalion conlracls 2704 2,744 2,50 2,50
Tatal 7,007 7.007 B, 460 B AT?
3 Other grants ard comtracts
Foird | 2030
Group Collogo Grouap College
[ & eilh] £ 0D [ atia] s i ]
Erdcimims 4 | 50 50
Coronavirus Job Retention Schame grant 167 1A5 404 51
Tatal TEF mr Fi7 | Bl N

The: Group furloughed B8 roles {2020: 4% roles) within 15 commercial aress (Hursery, Sports Contre,
International, Sales & Marketing] usder the government's Coronaving Job Retentlon Scheme. The funding
recetvrd of ET6T, 000 (2000 CA04,000) refates to s1alf costs which ane included within stalf costs [note 7)

ah ApproRd e,

4 [Mher ineos

2021 020
Group College Group College
£hO00 £'00a EMDia Lhoo0
Catering and residences 2 1,338 1610 97
Proditd {lods) on disposal of tangible fleed asiets . - 4 4
Ol Incaome generating activities 3450 585 X 501 2T
Ofher graml inceane s 1 5 5
e and misceflanecus inosme 1,343 1,325 1,4%0 1,478
Total b, 970 4,345 7,630 6,304
5 Inwestment ncome
2021 20T
Giroup College Growp Colloge
L'ooo [l C'ooo0 'O
Other Interest recelable 4 44
Perslon finance icome (nobe 24) 2] G

Total

. - il

o




CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Motes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2021 (continued)

& Donations and Endovwmonts

Flir g 020
Group Colbegs Group College
[age]1 E° 00 £ E"O00
Drstributions from subsidiaries . - . 300
Total - . - 300

T Staff costs - Group and College

The average muimber of persons (including hey management personnel) employed by the Group during the
year, exprossed as average headoount and cabculated on a monthly basks, was:

021 2020
M, Ha.
Teaching stafl 627 635
Han tewching staff LT 895
1,454 1,530
e — ]
Stafl costs for the above persons
2021 020
Group College Group  College
L0 L0 L'000 EN0D
Wages and salarios 33,003 3,511 32,181 30,608
Socinl security costs 1,863 1,768 2,765 2,671
Other pensbon costs 11,052 10,518 10,341 9,469
Payrall sub total 46,718 44,795 45,287 42,964
Contracted out staffing services T&b m 154 338
47,684 45, 53¢ A5, 643 43,302
Fundamental restructuring costs - contractusl e 187 Fli} | 197
rran ontracbsal - - = .
47,982 45,809 45,844 43,459

All severance costs were approved by the Corporakion,
Key managemant persannel compensation

Key management personnel are those persons having autharity and responsébitity for planning, directing and
eontrolling the activities of the College and are reprosented by the Group Leadership Team which comprises
the Chéef Exceutive Officer, Executive Principal, Chief Financisl Officer, Group Managing Director
Commerclal, Principal of Crawiey College, Principal of Worthing & Haywards Heath Colleges, Principal of
Brinshury £ Group Deputy Principal Quality and Acting Operational Principal, Staff costs include compensation
paid to key management personnel for ioss of office.
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CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Hotes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2021 {continued)

T Staff costs - Group and College (contined)
Emoluments of Key management parsonned, Accounting Officer and other higher pald staff

The numiber of key management personnel Including the Accounting Officer was:

2031
Mo,

The number of key management personnel and other staff who recetved annual emotiments, excluding
pension contributions and employers national insurance but including benefits In ldnd, in the following ranges

wns!
Koy managament personnal Other Staff
021 2020 2021 020
Ho, Ho, Mo, Ha.
L6000 to CH5, 000 - - | i
£65,000 to £70,000 s - 4 .
E£70,001 to £75,000 = - - 1
£75,00M to CB0,000 . : 1 7
£85,004 to £%0,000 1 : -
30,001 to 95,000 . 2 i
£95,001 to EA00,000 - 1 -
CA00,000 to £105,000 1 1 s
£105,000 to £110,000 - 1 = -
£110,000 Lt £115,000 . 1 - .
E415,001 Lo £120, B0 L = = -
E1R0,001 b £125,000 i .
E435,001 L C40,000 i . .
L6000 to E065,000 o i =
E165,001 L CI70,000 1
] 7 ] 7
Key management personnel emoluments sre made up as foblowe:
FirFR | 2000
£ O £'o0o
Salarie- gross of salary sacrifice and walved emolisments 938 76N
Benefits In hind 5 4
243 TED
Parsion contributions 190 162
Total emolumants 1,133 R ET

47



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Maotes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2021 (continued)

T Staff costs - Group and College [continued)

There wore no amounts due to key management. personnel that were wabved in the year, nor any salary
sacrifice arrangements in place, The above emoluments include amounts payable Lo Lhe Accounting Officer
{wih 15 also the highest paid efficer) of:

20214 2020

i fa L] E£'00n
Salaries 164 162
Benedits in kind 2 1
1066 153
PFensbon comtributions 30 k¥
196 195

=

The Accounting Bfficer's salary s set &L a spot peint and the renwmeration package includes a performance
related pay scheme of up to ten per cent of the spot salary. The remuneration for the Accounting Cfices in
2020421 was determined in February 20107 by Chichester College Group Corporation and has remained the
same since that time, Theo Accounting Officer was nol irvalved in setiing thedr renuneration. The key factor
eordidered by the Corporation in determining the Accounting Officer's remuneration was seclor data on the
pay of Accourting Officors.

The performance management schome comprizes four corporate tangets and two individual targets which are
corsidered by the Remuneration Committes and approved by the Corporation, The corporate targets relate to
siudbent and stall satisfaction, financial performance and stident achievement. Performance againit the
targets set under scheme Is assessed by the Remuneration Committes who present a recommendation Lo the
Corporatbon, For 2000421 there was no performance related pay award for the Accounting Officer as the
fimancial target was not achlewed, For 2020219 the Aceounting Offkcer recedved an honorarium payment. af
£2,000 in recognition of the Groups cutstanding Ofsted irspection In March 2020,

The relationship between the accounting officer"s emoluments, expressed as a multiple of all ather
emplovees based on full-time oquivalents, is set cut below for both basic salary and total remuneration.
2021 2020

Hao Ho
Basic salary as a maitiple of median basic salary of staff 8.1 &5
Total remuneration as a multiple of median total remuneration of staff e B3
Compensation for loss of office paid to former key management personnel
2021 2020
L E
Comgpensation paid to the former past-holder 10,279 =

Estimated value of other benefits, including provisions for pension benefits ' .

The members of the Corporation sther than the Accounting Officer did not receiye any payment from the
institution ether than the refmbursement of travel and subsistence expenses Incurred in the course off thedr
duttes.



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROLUP
Hotes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2021 (continued)

8  Other operating axpenses

2021 030
Group  College Group  College
C'00 E"s00 c'onm i L]
Teaching costs 2412 3,47 2,882 2,857
Han toaching costs 7,585 T A30 BA8 &,106
Premises cosls 519 5124 A, 206 4,132
Total 15,008 15,127 15,5016 15,025
Other operating expenses includo; 2021 T0E0
C'ood E*000
darditors® remuneration:
Financial statements auslit
External: financlal statements asdit* n B2
External; taxation complianoe services** Fi il
Inbernal ausdie*** n it
Payments to sub-contractors 493 1,151
Losses on dispesal of tangible foed assots (where nol
material) UE ] :
Depreciation & Ammortisation 4871 4,605
Hire al assets urder operating leases 452 514
* Includes E6T, 000 in respect ol the Callege (201930 £79,000)
** includes Cril in respect of the College (200920 Cnil)
S Inchuches £34,000 fn respect af the College (2019420 £29,000)
Ba Access and participation spending
FiiFy | 2010
Groalp Colluge Group Collega
C'000 £'000 E D0 L' 000
Access inveshment LR 121 1412 142
Financial Support to students 1] m 12 iz
Désalbsility suppart i 9 38 18
Tatal 170 ) 192 192
9 Interest payable - Group and College
FLiFS | 020
Giroup Calloge Group College
[l el ] E'000 E" 000
On bandk loxns, overdralts ard other Lloans 4320 420 470 A4
On Tinanoe leases & [ iz 12
piot interost on delined pension Hability (note 23) ir 7 . .
Tatal 453 [LED 431 401

449



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Maotes to the Acesunts for the year ended 31st July 2021 (continued)

10 Taatlon - Group only

2021 2020
£'00an Er DD
United Kingdom comporation tax al 19 per cent 40 Fi
Total s —_—

The Members da not believe that the college was liabie for amy cosporation Tax arising out of s activities during
either year, The tax charge above relates 1o its trading subsidiary companies, Where possible, taxable profits of the
subsidiary companies are paid to the College under gilt aid,

11 Tangible fived assats (Group)

Land aiwd bulidings Equipment gecas i the  Tobal
Irrvestment Long Course of
Freehold  properly  leasehold Constrsction

L0000 £ 000 £'000 L'000 EnlDa £ 0y
Cast or valuation
AR 1t August 2000 131,212 1,887 350 10,177 3642 147,268
Additians 3497 - . 1,636 505 5,638
Revaluations - {113) ; - - (113
Transfers 31,200 . . 426 (3,634) .
Disposals (18) {315 . (571) . {504)
AL 31st July 2021 137,900 1,459 350 11,6068 512 151,089
Depreciation
AL 15t August 2020 29,442 - 281 T35 - T 119
Charge for the year 1,393 - M 1,387 % A, B
Elimination in respect of disposals (71 % = {569) . (576)
At 3st July 2021 32,828 - 02 8,214 p 41,344
Mt book walue at 315t July 2021 105,072 1,45% 48 3,454 511 110,54%
Hiat bk value at 31t July 2030 104,770 1,887 i 2,781 3642 110,149




CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Hotes to the Accounts for the year ended 315t July 2021 (continued)

11 Tanglble fixed asscts (College only)

Land and Bulldings Equipment  jeeats in the Tatal
Investmignt Lomg Cousrse of
Freshald proporiy leasehold Constraciion

Cooa L0 [ i e £raon [elili] (i}
Cost or valuation
AL 152 Ausgurst 2020 13,159 1,887 44 10,017 3,642 140,545
AddRians 3,497 - - 1,634 505 5,838
Revaluations . (113) : : {113
Trarslors 1,208 ' s (3,635 -
Meposals {18y {3115) o (aha) (L
AE 315t Juty 2021 137,887 1,457 144 11,583 512 151,508
Do prociation
AL I5E August 2020 £9,454 . 144 F a5 . 3,00
Charge for the year 3,395 . E 1,31 : oA, 764
Eliminatlon In respect of disposats L - - 1553 . {56
AR 3TsE Jaly 2021 1z, 50 = 44 8,143 g 41,107
Hit bock valar ot 313k July 2021 1005, G 1,459 s 1,440 812 110,478
et book walse at 31st July 2020 101,765 1,887 ; 2,752 1,647 196,04

Land and Bulldings for both campuses were revalued in 2000 at depreciatiod replacement cost. Land was valued in 2004 at
depreclated replacement cosl by Medhursts a firm of Independent chartered surveyors. These valuns were retained &t deemed
cest on transition bo FRS 102, nvestenent properties were valued at Galr value & ab st July 2021, Fair value being the peice
that wiuld be received whon sellieg an siset in an onderly transaction botween market participands at the measarement date
&l using amumptions of the market conditlons and risk at that date,

Flaed assets with o pet book value of D18, 114,436 (2020; L18,050,524) hive been part fundied from lecal sducation adthority
sources, C17, %88, 142 (2020 18,719,524} and exchequer funds £126,094 [2020: £130,000), through for axamphe the recedpt of
capltal grants, Should these assets be sold, the College woukd have Lo use the sale proceeds in accondance with the Financial
Memarandum with the ESFA,

The net bock value of equipenent inclides an amount of Enll (IR0 C44,500) In respect of assets held under finsnce leases,
The depreclatien charge on these atsets for the yesr wa E44,507 [B000: L44, 5007

i inberited land and bulldings had not been rovalued they would have been included at the following histarical cost armounts:

£'ooa

Cost Hil
Aguregate deprecistion based on cost MR
Hat book value basid on codl W
e,



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Motes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2021 (continued)

12 Intanglble fixed assets

Group College
Sof tware Total Software Tatal

[alilali] C000 £'00n ENOO0
Cost or walwation
AL T8t Auguet 2020 a9 3 H5Y Bsy
Achfitions ™ T4 F.r | 7
Dispasals (£ {304) (257} Fon]
At 315t July 20E1 &1 & B34 a4
Amortisation
AL st August 2030 518 618 &7 567
Amortisation for the year Tz ks [ &0
Etimdnation In respect of digposals (304) {30} (E7 (297
AR 31t July 3021 JB6H 386 1 110
Het hook vahue at 31st July 2021 105 05 el 104
Ml ook waltee ab 3150 Juky 2000 3 03 i i 50




CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Motes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2021 {continued)

13 Hon current Investments

2021 2020
Groug Colkege Group  College
L'0a0 L0050 £ Qe C'00a0
Investmeents In subskdinry companies - Bl . M
Total . 621 E 7
Investments in subsbdiary companles are as follows:
e ¥Ei k)
Group Collegn Giaig College
£ £ E L
First Steps Childcare Growp Limited - 500,500 . 500
Anglia Examination Syredicate Limited - 130,100 - 70,100
Chichester College Group Commercial Limited - 100 . 100
620,700 - 70,700

Ther college owns 100% of the issued ordinary shares & 100% of the allotted preference shares of its
sulwsidiaries, all of which are incorparated in England nnd Wales. The investments are shown at cnst,

First Steps Childcare Group Limited was incorporated on Jnd Febuary 1953 and commenced trading on 15t Aprit
1993, The principal business activities are the provision of nursery services, On 24th February 2021,

Chichester College Group acquired 500,000 of £1 preference shares at par, which represented 100E of the
fssued preference shares. The results for the year ended 31st July 2021 have been included in the consolidated
financial statements,

The College acquired its interest n Anglia Examination Syndicate Limited on 25 Hovember 1993, The principal
netieity b the establishment and adminlstration of an ediscation syllabas In a umber of eountrles, On 24th
Febuary 2021, Chichester College Group acquired 50,000 of L1 preforence shares at par, which represented
100% af the lwwed preference shares, for Uhe year ended 315t July 2021 have been included in the consalidated
financial statements,

Chichester College Group Commerclal Limited was incorporated on 11th March 2018 and is & dormant company,

14 Trade and other receivables

FiLFR | 220
Group College Group  College
Amaoiunts falling due within one year: £'aon LD0d ErOi0d £'gan
Trade debtors 1,172 903 1,047 B4
Amouinis ewed by subsidiary undertakings - 426 . 4
Other debtors ] L] 1t L[]
Prepayments and accred incame 1,767 1,514 1,481 1,204
Amounts owed by the ESFA 659 h54 437 424

Tatal 3,603 3,527 2,984 1,435




CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP

Notes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2021 (continued)

15 Current investimeents

Investrment in shares

Total

14 Creditors: amounts falling due within ong yoear

Bank loans and overdrafis

Funding Body Loans

Obligations under finance leases

Trade creditors

Amoimts awed to group undertakings
Corporation tax

Other taxation and social security

Paymients received In advance & deferred income
Accruals

Other Creditors

Deferred ncome - government capital grants
Amounts owed to the ESFA

Tatal

17 Creditors: amounts falling due after one year

Bank loans
Fisichig Bocly Loans
Deferred Income - govermment capital grants

Total

zo021 2oz0
Group College Group College
£o00 C'ooo E'000 L1000
i 1 1 1
1 1 1 1
2021 2020
Gronsp College Graup Callege
C'o00 E'a00 £ 00 oo
B9d A9 ard 878
200 200 Fali] 200
- - o9 949
1,145 1,125 903 Hb4
! 72 -

i . a *
1,434 1,410 1,397 1,397
1,003 1,961 1,370 1,332
2,623 26T 2,042 1,918

623 445 a2 474
1,17 1,317 Hhd D62
3,581 3,581 1,347 1,347

14,060 13,846 10,067 .47

e
202 2020
oo College Group College

£' Gt £ 00 L 000 £'ao0
5,819 5,529 6,723 6,723
2,403 2,401 2,600 2,600

18,181 18,181 15,280 15,280

26,413 26,413 4,608 24,603




CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Notes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2021 {continued)

18 Maburity of debt
(a) Bank keans and overdrafts
Bank loans and everdrafts are repayabbe as fallaws:

FILES| 2020
Growup Coliege Group College

£ 00 E"0d0 000 £'0oo
I oive year or less a54 B4 ETR A78
Hetween one and two years i 11 4107 4,107
Between two and five years 2,014 2,014 1,641 14641
In five wears or mare 2,904 1,504 075 a7s
Total 6,723 &, 723 7,601 7.6

e ——

A bank loan ot a fixed rate of 6.645% was rencgotiated on 17817 (1021 £2,475,000, 2020:
£2,775,000). This boan is secured on the property Westgate Halls at the Chichester Campus. The loan
is payable by quarterly instalments up to 315t August 2029,

A bank loan at a floating rate of LIBOR plus 2.75% was renegotisted on 1/8/17 (2021; £3,534,000,
2020: £3,B55,000) and is payable by quarterly instalments up to August 2022, which will leave
£3,294,000 cutstanding at that date The Group plans to renoglate the loan prior to that date and this
15 represenbed abaove,

A bank loan at a fixed rabe of 8.25% was negotiated on /8717 in relation to the mezrger with Central
Sussex College (2021: £714,000 respectively, 2020: £971,000), The bank loan is repayable by
quarterly instalments up to Movember 2023, The loan Is secured on the Crawley Camgus,

(k) Finance leases
The net finance leaze abligations to which the institution is committed are:

FliFa | 2020
Group College Group College
E* 00 £'0o0 L'oon g
I one year or less . . ] ]
Betwean twa and five years - i " ;
Total g : P 9

Finance lease obligations are secured on the assets to which they reLnl.-e-.II



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Motes to the Accounts for the vear ended 31st July 2021 {continued)

18 Maturlty of debt (continued)
(e) Funding Rady Loam
Funding body koans are repayable as follows:

10Z1 2020
Group College Group College

E 000 £'0D0 £ 000 £'000
I oo year or Less Fil ] 200 FLLE] 200
Between one and Dwo years 200 200 200 200
Bebween two and five years G G 2,400 2,400
Iy Five wears or more 1,600 1,603 . .
Total 7,603 2,603 2,500 7,800

_—

A loan at a fiwed rabe of 1,235 was renegotiated on 178517, This rabe increased to 3.23% in April 2020
The loan is secured on the Chichester Campus {excluding the property Westgate Hallsy and is repayable by

annual instalments starting on September 201% up to July 20T,

19 Provisions
Group and College
Dilapidations Other Defined benofit Total
Provisions Obligations

3] E'00: £ 00k £'oag
AL 15t August 2020 . 3 1377
Expenditure in the period . . 1,816 2,816
Additions in the period . . {11,946) {11,946)
At 31st July 2021 : : 9,507) (9, 507)

Defined benefit obligations: relate ta the Habilitles under the College's membership of the Local Government

pension Schere, Further detalls ane given in Hote 24,



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP

Hotes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2021 (continued)

20 Cash and cash equivalents

At /8720 Cash flows At 31/7F21

L'oog Crooo Cro0d
Cash and cash eguivatents B, G698 3477 11,875
Orhveerdrafts - .
B608 1177 11,875
Bank loans {7,601) B7e (6, 7L3)
Finance leases (%9 999 -
Funding body loans {Z,.800) 19F [2,603)
Current asset investments 1 . 1
Het debt {1,801] 4,351 2,550
21 Capital commitrments
D 2020
Group College Group Collego
E* 0D ] [gululul [ ]
Commitments contracted for at 315t July G fi'h 339 3,329

22 Lease Oblgations

AL 31 July the College hagd minbmum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases as follows:

Future minimim lease payments due

Land and bulldings

Hot later than cne year

Later than one year and not laber than five years
flater than five years*

Othar

Hot later than one year

Later tham one year and nat Later than five years
later than five years

Total lease payments
* Rent payments commence on 15t September 2030

2021 2020
L0000 E'00
7 77
[i¥) i
4,808 4,028
4,972 4,969
292 468
284 144
580 B2
5,552 5,581

a7



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Motes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2021 (continued)

23 Events after the reporting period
Thie Group was nemed s the prefermed bidder in a propoted menger with Greater Drighton Metropolitan
Callege, If the bid progresses, the expected merger date will be 15t August 2002,

24  Retirement benefits

The College's employees belong to three principal post-employment benefit plans: the Teachers® Pension
Scheme England and Wales (TPS) for academic and related staff; and the West Sussex Local Government
Perskon Scheme (LGPS) for non-teaching staff, which is managed by Hymans Robertson and HEST penskon
scheme for nursery staff, TPS and LGPS are multi-employer defined-benefit plans. NEST is a defined
contribution plan, The defined benefit penslon costs are assessed in accordance with the advice of
independent qualified actuaries, The latest formal actuarial valuation of the TPS was 31st March 201% and of
the LGRS 31t March 2019,

Total pension cost for the year 2024 2020
£'000 C 000
Teachers Pension Scheme: contributions paid 3.4% 3,344
HEST: contributions paid 21 -
Local Government Pension Schemie:
Contributions paid LB1G 2,968
FRS 102 (18] charge 4,19 4,027
Charge (o the Statement of Comprehensive Income 7,535 6,095

Enhanced ponsion charge to Statement of Comprehensive Income
Tetal Pensien Cost for Year - Per note 7 11,062 10,341

Teachers' Pansion Scheme

The Teachers’ Penston Scheme (TPS) & a statutory, contributory, defined benefit scheme, governed by the
Teachers' Pensions Regulations 2014, These regulations apply to teachers in schools, colleges and other
educational establishments, Membership is automatic for teachers and Lecturers at eligible institutions,
Teachers and becturers are able to opt out of the TPS.

The TES 15 an unfunded scherme and members contribube on a "pay &% you go' basis - these contributions,
along with thase made by employers, are credited to the Excheguer under arrangements governed Ly the
abave Act, Betirement and other pension benefits are paid by public funds provided by Parliament.

Under the definitions set out fn FRS 102 (28.11), the TPS is a multi-employer pension plan, The colloge is
unable ta identify its share of the undertying assets and Uabilivies of the plan.

Accordingly, the college has taken advantage of the exemption in FRS 102 and has accounted for its
contributions te the scheme a3 if it were a defined-cantribution plan. The college has set out above the
infarmation available on the plan and the implicatiens for the college in terms of the anticipated contribution
raLes,

The valuation of the TPS & carried out in line with regulations made under the Public Service Pension Act
1013, Valuations credit the teachers” pension account with a real rate of return assuming funds are invested
in notlonal imestments that produce that real rate of reteen,



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Notes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2021 (continued)

4 Retirement benefits (continued)
Valuation of the Teachers' Pension Scheme (continued)

The latest actuarial review of the TPS was carrled out as at 31 March 2019, The valuation repart was
puldished by the Department for Education (the Department) in April 2019, The valuation reported total
scheme Labidlities (pensions currently In payment and the estimated cost of future benelits) for service
to the effective date of L218 billion, and notional assets (estimated future contributions together with
the notional ivvestments held at the valuation date) of £198 billion giving a noticnal past service deficit
of 22 killkon.

As a result of the valuation, new employer contriBution rates were set at 23.68% of pensionable pay
from September 2019 onwards (compared to 16.48% during 2018/9. DIE has agreed to pay a teacher
pension employer contribution grant to cover the additional costs during the 2020-21 academic year.

A full copry of the valuation repart and supporting dectmentation can be found on the Teachers' Pension
Scheme website,

The pension costs pald to TPS in the year smounted to £3,4%,000 (2020; €3, 346,000)

Local Government Pension Schome

The LGPS is a funded defined-benefit plan, with the assets held in separate funds adminstered by West
Sussens County Council Local Authority . The total contribution made for the year ended 31 July 2021 was
£3,763,000, of which employer's contributions totalled £2,816,000 and employees' contributions totalled
£947,000, The agreed contribution rates for current & future years are 2020021 18.4%, 2021/27 18% for

emplayers and range from 5.5% to 12,5% for employees, depending on walary according to a national
scale,

Principal Actusrial Assumptions
The following information is based upon a Tull actuarial valuatkon of the fund at 315t March 2099
updated to 31st July 2021 by Hymans Robertsan,

2021 2020
Rate of increase in salaries 1,00% 2.008
Future pensions increases 2,80k 1.10%
Digcount rate 1.60% 1.40%
Inflatlon assumption (CPI) 280K 1108

Commutation of pensions to lump sums S0 1)



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Motes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2021 (continued)

74 Retirement benefits (continued)

The current mortality assemptions Include sulficient allowanoe for future improvements in mortality rates.

The assumed lile expectations on retirement age 65 are:

201
WEArS
Ritiring todoy
Malps Fri |
Females 4.4
Retiring fn 20 years
Males 231
Females 6.1

FLFLL
years

22
24,2

23.3
5.9

The college’s share of the assets in the plan at the batance sheet date and the expected rates of return were:

Falr Value at Fair Value at

31st July 3fs July

2021 2030

E" 000 (il

Equitios 107,872 89971
Bands 74,681 6, ZER
Property 16,596 12,112
Cazh 8,298 B,651
Total markat value of assots = I0T 447 173,021
hetual return on plan assets 33,545 22,907

The amaunt includsd in the balance sheet in respect of the defired benelit pension plan and enhanced

penslons benefits b as follows:
2021 2020
£'000 000
Falbr value of plan assets 207,446 173,022
Fresent valwe of plan labilitées (197 417) [172,080)
Present value af unfunded Liabilities (5E2) [565)
Hiet penshons assat ‘il,ﬁl:l?_ 77




CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP

Motes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2021 (continued)

24 Retlrement benelits (continued)
Lecal Government Penslon Scheme (Continued)

Amounts recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income in respect of the plan are as follows:

Amounts included In stall costs
Current service cost

Past service oost

Tatal

femounts included In investment income
Het Interest {expenditure)f income

Amounts recognised in Other Comprahensive Income

Retwnn on pensbon plan assets

Expericnoe losses arlsing on defined benefil obiigntions

Changes in assurnptions underlying demographics

Changes In assumptions underlying the present value of plan Habilities
Amcunt recognized in Other Comprehensiee Income

Maovament in net defined benefit asset/(Habdlity) during the year

Surplusf{Deficit) in scheme at 15t August
Movemaent In yoarn
Current service cost
Employer contributions
Past service cost
Contributions in respect of unfunded benetits
Het interest on the defined (Hablity)rasset
Actuarial gain or loss
Het defined benefit asset/(Hability) at 31st July

2021 2020
£'000 £000
7,554 6,984

77 46
7,581 7,007
7 o4
{27) 64
2021 2020
£'000 £'000
31,118 6,523
2,48 735
[435) (5,910)
{19,235} {443)
13,876 1,305
2021 2020
£'00o £'000
7 3,035
(7,554 {6,981)
2,827 7,062
i27) [46)
35 38
(27 &4
13,876 1,305
9 507 7T

&1



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP

Notes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2020 (continued)

24 Retirement benefits (continued)

Local Government Penslon Scheme (Continued)

Asset and Liability Reconclliation

Changes In the present value of defined benafit obligations

Defined benefit obligations at start of period
Current Service cost

Past Service cost {including curtaillments)
Interast cost

Contributions by Scheme participants

Experience gains and loses on defined benefit obligations

Changes in demographic assumptions
Changes in financial assumptions

Estimated benefits paid

Unfunded benelits

Pefined benefit obligations at end of period

ReconcHiation of Assets

Fair value of plan assets at start of period
Inberest on plan assets

Contributhons by Scheme participants
Employer conbributions

Contributions in respect of unfunded bemefits
Estimated benefits paid

Unfunded benefits paid

Return on plan assets

Assiets at end of perbod

2021 2020
E'000 £'000
172,645 158,979
7,554 6,981
7 46
2,454 3,085
964 930
(2,428) (735)
435 5,910
19,235 443
(1912 {2,956)
(35) (38)
197,939 172,645
173,082 162,014
2,427 3,149
964 930
-y 2,962
15 8
2,912) (2,956)
{35) (38)
3,118 6,923
207 At 173,022

a2



CHICHESTER COLLEGE GROUP
Notes to the Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2021 {continued)

1% Related party transactions

The total expenses paid to or on behall of the Governors during the year was E24; 1 govennor (2000:
LMZ; 4 governors). This represents travel and subsistence expenies and other out of pocket expenses
incurrad In attending Governor meetings and charfty events In thebr official capacity. Mo Gowernar kg
recelved any remuneration or walved payments from the College or its subskdlares during the year (2020:
noneE).

Gatwick Damond Business - a comparry In which & Governor, Jeff Alexander, i Chiel Executive,
Transactions totalling 3,784 relating to membership fees and alumnl lunch. There were no amounts
autskanding at the balance sheet date, All transactions were on an arm's length basis.

26 Amounts disbursed as agont

Learner support funds
2021 2020
£'000 £ 000
Balance brought ferwand 130 314
Funding body grants - discretionary learmnar support. TeD F45
Funding body grants - residential biscaries Fr) ar
Funding body grants - Capacity & dellvery - 42
Funding body grants - Free School Meals 13 L
T3 205
Dishursed to students (580 923)
Administration costs {50y 44)
Balance unspent as at 3152 July, included in creditors 213 330

Funding by gramts are availabde soiely for students. In the majority of instances, the College only acis
as a paylng agent. In these circumstances, the grants and related disbursements are thenefore excluded
frowm the Statement of Comprehensive Income,



Chichester College Group Reporting Accountant’s Assurance Report on Regularity

To: The Corporation of Chichestor College and Secretary of State for Education acting throwgh the Education
and Skills Funding Agency ["the ESFA")

I accardanee with the terms of sur engagensent letber dated 26 May 2021 and further to the reguirements and
conditbons of funding in the ESFA's grant furding agreements and contracts, of thode of any ather public fender,
we have carrled out an engagement 1o obtaln limited assurance about whether anything has come Lo our
attention that would suggest that in il material respects the cxpenditure disbwersed and Income recoived by the
Corporation of Chichester College Growp durlng the period 1 August 2000 to 31 July 2021 have nat been applled
to the punposes identilied by Parliament and the financial transactiong do not conform Lo the autharitios which

govern them.

The framewark that has been appled is set out In the Post-16 Awdit Code of Practice (“the Code®) lssued by the
ESFA and In any relevant conditions of funding conterning adult education notified by a relevant funder, In line
with this framewaork, our work has specifically not considered Income received fram the main funding grants
generated through the Indhidualised Learmer Record (ILR] data retums, forwhich the ESFA has other assarance
arrangerments In place.

This report ls made sololy to tha Corporation of Chichoster College Group and the ESFA in accordance with the
terms of our engagement latber, Our work has besn undartaken so that we might state to the Corporation of
Chichester College Growp and the ESFA those matters we are regquired te state in a report and for no other
purpose, To Uhe fullest extent pesmitied by ks, we do nok acoept or assurme responsibility to anypone other than
the Corparation of Chichester College Group and the ESFA for our work, for this report, or Tor the conclusion we
have formed,

Respective responsibilities of the Corparation of Chichester College Group and the reporting accountant

The Corporaticn of Chichester College Group is responsible, under the requirements of the Furthor & Higher
Education Act 1992, subsequent leglslation and reloted reguiations and guldance, for ensuring that oxpenditure
disbursed, and income retelved, are applied for the purposes intended by Parllament, and the financlal
transaciions canfarm bo the autharities which poverm them,

Ouwr responsibiiities for this engagernent are established In the United Kingdom by our profession’s sthical
guidanes and are to obtain limfed azsurance and report In eccordance with our engagement letter and the
requiremaents of the Code, We reéport bo you whether anything has come bo our attenlbon in carrying owl our
wark which suggests that in all material respedts, expenditure disbursed and income received during the period
1 August 2000 to 31 July 2021 have not been appled to purposes Intended by Parllament or that the linancial
transactions da not conferm to the authosities which govern them.

Approach

We conducted our engagement in accordance with the Code lssued by the ESFA, We performed a limited
assurance engagement as defined in that framework.

The alsjective of a Bmited asswrance engagement s to perform such procedures as to obtaln information and
explanations in order b0 provide us with sufficient appropriate evidence 1o express a negative conclusion on

regularity,
Reporting nccountant’s assurance rapart on regularity (continuod)

A limited assurance engagement B more Bmited in scope than & reasonable assurance engagement and
consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware af all significant matters
that might be [dentified in a reasonable assurance engagement. Accordingly, we do not express a pogitive
oplnlan,

Cur engagement Incledes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant o the regularity of the Colloge's
income and sxponditure,

The work undertaken to draw to our conclusion imchedes:

L]



Chichester College Group Reporting Accountant’s Assurance Report an Regularity

& Anassesoment of matarial Ineegularity and iImpropriety scross sl of the College's actities;

= Further testing and review of seif-assessment questionnaire including Inguiry, identification of control
processes and examination of supporting evidence acress all areas identified as well as additional verification
wink where considerad necessang and

» Consideration of evidence obtalned through the work detadled above and the werk comgleted a5 part of our
firancial statements audit in order to support the regularity conelusion.

Conclusion

In the course of cur wark, nothing has come to our attention which suggests that in all material respects the
cxpanditure dishursed and income received during the period L August 2020 to 31 July 2021 has not been

applied to purposes intended by Padlarent and the financial transactions do not conform to the authorities
which govern them.

MHB Macomva Hoem

WIHA Macintyre Hudson
Chartered Accountants and Reglstered Auditor
London, Uinited Kingdam

Date:  14M1202021



